RSU 63 Board of Directors
Monday, August 27, 2018
6:30 p.m. at Holbrook Middle School
Agenda

Call Meeting to Order
Flag Salute/Moment of Silence
Approval of Minutes for June 18, 2018 Board Meeting

Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff and Others
1. Years of service
a. 5 Years of Service
i.  Mindy Perry
ii. Rita Lovejoy
ill. Peter Walsh
iv.  Kelly Theriauit
b. 10 Years of Service
i.  Amy Faulkner
ii. John Clark
ili. Keith Kennedy
iv.  Richard Modery
c. 15 Years of Service
i. Steve Sanborn
d. 30 Years of Service
i.  Richard Slowikowski
ii. Don Spencer
e. 35 Years of Service
I.  Robert Merritt

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations

1. Courageous Steps Project's Wishlist initiative donation $500 for sensory learning
equipment for Kristen Russell's Elementary Special Education Class (check

presentation)

Questions and Comments from the Public and Board Members

Dates of Next Committee Meetings

1. Budget & Finance Committee: Wednesday, September 12, 2018, at 5:00pm, at

Eddington School

2. Policy Committee: Monday, September 10, 2018 at 6:00pm, at Holbrook Middle

School

Discussion and Motions Regarding Reports
(written and verbal Committee and Administrative Reports)

Budget and Finance
1. Business Manager Report
2. Budget and Finance Committee

Superintendent's Report

RSU 63 Chair's Report

RSU 63 Board Meeting Agenda
August 27,2018
Page 1 of 3



Acceptance of Reports
(written and verbal Budget and Finance, Superintendent, and Board Chair's Reports)

Old Business

New Business
1. Motions, if any, Resulting From Recommendations Contained in Chair's Report
2. Review of Work Done Towards Future RSU 63 Building Options

Personnel Actions

1. Resignations
Ashton Carmichael — Ed Tech Il Librarian Holbrook
Amy Clement — Grade 6 & 8 Social Studies Teacher
Jason Staples — Custodian Holbrook
Tara Ring — Kindergarten Educational Technician |l
Danielle Nason — Grade 2 Teacher

S0

2. Reassignments
a. Desiree Doughty — Grade 6 & 8 Social Studies Teacher
b. Michelle Hardy — Librarian Ed Tech, Holbrook
c. Terry Farren — Holbrook Cook

3. Elections (Board Vote Required)
a. John Marchelletta — Grade 7 & 8 Science Teacher
b. Deborah Nadeau - Grade 2 Teacher
c. Janet Nichols — Elementary School Counselor

4. Appointments
Custodians:
a. Richard Elliott - Holden
b. Ryan Porter — Eddington

Staff
a. Daniel Duran — Educational Technician lll, Holden

Fall Coaches
a. Boys Soccer - Rick Slowikowski
b. Girls Soccer — Sherri MacLaren
c. “B" Soccer - Danielle Miller
d. Cross Country - Desiree Doughty

Year Long Stipend Positions
a. Assistant to the Principal/Athletic Director (Holbrook) — Michele
Archambault
b. Student Council (Holbrook) — Michele Archambauilt
¢. Math Team Advisor (Holbrook) — Deanie Brownell
d. Yearbook Advisor (Holbrook) — Karen Everhart
e. Middle School Music Co-Curricular — Beth Davis-Spencer
f. Assistant to the Principal (Eddington) — Brenda DeRoche

RSU 63 Board Meeting Agenda
August 27, 2018
Page 2 of 3



g. Assistant to the Principal (Holden) — Becca Jordan
h. 504 Coordinator (Holbrook) — Joy Walters

i. Elementary Music Co-Curricular — Kathy Jellison
j- Elementary Substitute Caller — Brenda DeRoche
k. Mentors ($250 each)

Becca Jordan

Julia Alley

Debra Colbry

Krista-Rae Helms

Deanie Brownell

Kaitlin Michaud

Brenda DeRoche

Sara Miller

Maddie Robert

Michele Archambauit

Hillari Morgan

l. Ashley Perry

m. Lisa Beers

T T@mp oo o

5. Searches
a. Bus Driver
b. Substitutes
c. Assistant Cross-Country Coach
d. Grade 6 Teacher

Questions and Comments from the Public
Adjournment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require any kind of
assistance to fully participate in this meeting, please notify the Superintendent's Office
at 843-7851 or write to Superintendent of Schools, 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME
04429.

RSU 63 Board Meeting Agenda
August 27, 2018
Page 3 of 3



DRAFT

RSU #63 Board Meeting
Date: June 18,2018
Location: Eddington Elementary School
Minutes

Members Present:
Town of Eddington: Rusty Gagnon and Steven Carr

Town of Holden: Jennifer Newcomb, Gavin Robinson, and Heather Charity
Superintendent of Schools: Susan M. Smith

Members Excused:
Town of Clifton: Linda Graban

Members Absent:
Town of Eddington: Christina Harmon

Members Arrived Late:
Town of Holden: John Hutchins - arrived at 6:42pm

Board Chair, Rusty Gagnon called the meeting to order at 6:31pm. A flag salute was
conducted and a moment of silence was observed.

Rusty Gagnon introduced new Board Member Heather Charity from Holden and introduced
all Board Members to Ms, Charity.

Approval of Minutes:

Motion by Jenn Newcomb with a second by Gavin Robinson to approve the minutes from
the May 21, 2018 Board Meeting. Ms. Newcomb would like more details in the minutes,
rather than “discussion.” Mr. Robinson and Ms. Gagnon agreed. Ms. Newcomb would like
more details on page two regarding the Annual Superintendent Evaluation timeline and the
process of gathering information from staff and the public. Superintendent Smith agreed
the information will be added to the minutes.

Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Jenn Newcomb with a second by Steven Carr to approve the minutes from the
May 30, 2018 Budget Meeting.
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

Presentation: Superintendent Smith introduced Don Bresnahan from Energy Systems
Group (ESG). Mr. Bresnahan presented a plan for an Investment Grade Audit (IGA) of RSU
#63 building infrastructure and possible upgrades. The IGA will include sufficient detail to
obtain firm, fixed costs (not estimates) from qualified contractors for proposed building
infrastructure upgrades. ESG will provide options for RSU #63 to consider. The IGA will
also include evaluating the building infrastructure systems identified in the December
2015 Oak Point Associates Building Evaluation report.

Mr. Bresnahan presented additional information on what ESG does, why they are
interested in investing in RSU #63, and how they can help RSU #63. The RSU #63 Board
asked many questions and Mr. Bresnahan answered.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
June 18, 2018
Page 1 of 6



DRAFT

If the RSU #63 Board of Directors is interested in proceeding with an Investment Grade
Audit of RSU #63's building infrastructure systems, he will need a letter of investment
request from RSU #63. If the RSU #63 Board agrees, he will make a presentation to ESG’s
Board on July 2, 2018. He stressed this is a proposed plan as it has not been approved by
RSU #63 or ESG's Board of Directors.

Mr. Bresnahan explained if ESG approves this investment request, ESG is making this
investment without any present or future obligation by RSU #63 to ESG, either
contractually or financially.

Gavin Robinson made the motion with a 27 by Steven Carr to have Superintendent Smith
draft a letter of investment request to be signed by the Superintendent and Board Chair
and sent to ESG.

Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

Old Business:
Oak Point Proposal: The Board discussed how the ESG investment proposal might fit in

with the current Oak Point Cost Benefit Analysis Proposal. Ms. Gagnon and Mrs. Newcomb
indicated they would like to proceed with the Oak Point proposal, narrowing down the five
options (currently, 1) expending Holbrook; 2) maintaining Holbrook and Eddington; 3)
maintaining Holbrook and Holden; 4] constructing a new consolidated school; and 5)
keeping all three existing schools.). Mr. Hutchins stated he would like to wait to hear back
from ESG before proceeding with the Oak Point cost benefit analysis.

The Board asked if Mr. Bresnahan could include the Oak Point Proposal in the IGA. Mr.
Bresnahan was not opposed. He agreed incorporating the Cost Benefit Analysis Proposal
from Oak Point Associates into ESG’s IGA was an option.

Gavin Robinson made a motion with a second by Steven Carr to direct the Superintendent
to include the Oak Point Proposal in the letter of investment request to ESG.
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

Personnel Actions:
Appointments: Desiree Doughty, Summer School Teacher; Michelle Hardy, Grade 2-4

Educational Technician II Life Skills and Resource Room; Inez Laverdiere, Grade 2-4
Educational Technician il Life Skills

Resignations: Tara Ring, Summer School Educational Technician; Elena Perrello,
Elementary School Counselor; Laurie Smith, Holbrook Middle School Cook

Reassignments: Tara Ring, Kindergarten Educational Technician [l] moving from Holden to
Eddington

Elections:
Motion by John Hutchins with a second by Heather Charity to approve the election of Emily

Havey as Occupational Therapist.

Vote: 5 Approved; 0 Opposed (Ms. Gagnon left the room and was not present for this
vote.)

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes

June 18,2018

Page 2 of 6



DRAFT

Motion by Gavin Robinsen with a second by John Hutchins to approve the election of
Sandra Rowe as Grade 5-8 Resource Room Teacher.
Vote: 5 Approved; 0 Opposed (Ms. Gagnon left the room and was not present for this

vote.)

Searches: Searches continue for Substitutes, American Sign Language Interpreter, Bus
Driver, Elementary School Counselor, and Holbrook Middle School Cook.

Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff and Others: Superintendent Smith

recognized the Grade Eight Student Awards, a list of which students received each award
was presented to each Board Member in their folders. Superintendent Smith thanked the
Grade Six students and Joy Walters for the decorations and paper flowers they made for the
Community Appreciation Luncheon. She also recognized the RSU #63 Cooks,
Administrators, and Administrative Assistants for their help with the Community
Appreciation Luncheon.

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations:

The Seminary Hill Day Light Lodge Masons in Holden donated bikes and helmets to both
elementary schools as part of their Books for Bikes Program. Hannaford Helps donated
$1,000 to the Eddington School. Angelo's Pizzeria, Miguel's Mexican Restaurant, Heritage
on 9, Sysco, Coke Distribution Center, and Hannaford all made donation contributions for
the Community Appreciation Luncheon. Parent Teacher Group (PTG) paid for the “Divers
Ed” field trip at the College of the Atlantic for Grade Two. Holbrook Recreation Department
donated $2,500 for field maintenance for the ball fields. Holbrook Basketball Club donated
$200 for the Holbrook Eighth Grade class trip. Holbrook HEAT donated $20 per student for
the Eighth-Grade class trip for spending money. Green Thumb has done work to the soccer

field.

Questions and Comments from the Public: None
Dates of Next Committee Meeting:

Budget & Finance Committee: TBD
New School Community Committee: TBD
Policy Committee: TBD

Discussion and Motions Regarding Reports

Maotion to approve written and verbal Committee and Administrative Reports by Jenn
Newcomb with a second by Gavin Robinson.
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

Budget and Finance:
No change to Business Manager Report.

Superintendent’s Report:

Superintendent Smith advised there is a letter in the packet from Mrs. Bickford, School
Nurse, regarding Pertussis. Both students have returned to school.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
June 18,2018
Page 3 of 6



DRAFT

RSU #63 Chair’s Report:

None

Acceptance of Reports:

Motion to approve written and verbal Budget & Finance, Superintendent, and Board Chair
Reports by Jenn Newcomb with a second by Heather Charity.
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

New Business:
Certification of the Referendum Results:

Motion by Jenn Newcomb with a second by Gavin Robinson to Certify the Referendum

Results.
“It is moved that the Computation and Declaration of Votes dated and attached here to and

it is hereby approved (Attachment A). Furthermore, that the Computation and Declaration
of Votes be entered upon the records of the District. Furthermore, that a certified copy of
the Computation and Declaration of Votes be sent to each of the municipal clerks within the

District.”
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

Superintendent Authorization:

Motion by Gavin Robinson with a second by Jenn Newcomb to authorize the
Superintendent to hire new employees during the summer months.
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

Board Meeting Dates:

Motion by Gavin Robinson with a second by Jenn Newcomb to approve the board meeting
schedule for the 2018-2019 school year.
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Steven Carr with second by Heather Charity to extend the Board Meeting past
8:30pm.
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

Purchase and Acceptance of Bids:

Motion by Steven Carr with a second by John Hutchins to accept the Holbrook Roof Bid
from Williams Roofing and Heating Fuel Bid from CN Brown.
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Heather Charity with a second by Steven Carr to approve the purchase of the
2019 Blue Bird 77 passenger bus during the 2017-2018 fiscal year.
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed.

Motion by Steven Carr with a second by Heather Charity to approve the purchase of the
Class A bus during the 2018-2019 fiscal year.
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
June 18, 2018
Page 4 of 6



DRAFT

Motion by Steven Carr with a second by John Hutchins to accept the Lawn Maintenance Bid
from Lakeside Lawn Care with adjusted application dates and frequency.
Vote: 5 Approved; 1 Opposed (Rusty Gagnon)

RSU #63 Handbook for Operation of Activity Accounts:

Motion by Jenn Newcomb with a second by Gavin Robinson to approve the use of the RSU
#63 Handbook for Operation of Activity Accounts.
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

Policies Recommended for Approval:

Motion by Gavin Robinson with a second by Jenn Newcomb to approve policy EFC-Food
Service Program.
Vote: 6Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Gavin Robinson with a second by jenn Newcomb to approve policy GCBI-Annual
Evaluation of the Superintendent.
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

Review of Committees and Committee Members:

Policy Committee: John Hutchins, Heather Charity, and Open Spot

New School Committee: Gavin Rebinson, Rusty Gagnon, and Open Spot

United Technology Center (UTC) Liaison: David McCluskey

SPRPCE Board Member: Heather Charity, Jenn Newcomb-Alternate

Brewer High School Liaison: Jenn Newcomb

John Bapst Memorial High School: Linda Graban

Hampden Academy: Open spot

Bangor High School: Open spot

Student Success Committee Board Representative (Wellness and Dropout Prevention):
Steven Carr

Election of Budget and Finance Committee Members:

Gavin Robinson, Holden; Jenn Newcomb, Holden; and Steven Carr, Eddington; expressed
interest. Motion by Steven Carr with a second by John Hutchins to approve.
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

Election of Warrant Officers:

Motion by John Hutchins with a second by Steven Carr to elect Jenn Newcomb and Gavin
Robinson as Warrant Officers.
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

Election of Chair:
Jenn Newcomb nominated Rusty Gagnon with a second by Gavin Robinson. Rusty Gagnon

accepted the nomination.
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
June 18, 2018
Page 5 of 6



DRAFT

Election of Vice Chair:
Gavin Robinson nominated Jenn Newcomb with a second by Steven Carr. Ms. Newcomb

declined unless no one else expressed interest.
John Hutchins expressed interest in being Vice Chair. Heather Charity nominated John

Hutchins with a second by Steven Carr.
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

Questions and Comments from the Public: None
Adjournment;:

At 9:11pm a motion was made by Rusty Gagnon to adjourn the meeting.
Vote: 6 Approved; 0 Opposed

Respectfully submitted by,

Susan M. Smith
RSU #63 Superintendent/Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Approved:

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
June 18, 2018
Page 6 of 6



Regional School Unit No. 63

Special Services Office @ [B
Jesse Gauthier, Director m [F F
202 KIDDER HILL ROAD
HOLDEN, ME 04429

RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and supportive
learning environment so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life.

Tel: (207) 843-0702 Fax: (207) 843-6403

Director of Special Services Report ~ August 2018

The Office of Special Services is ready for the start of the school year. We already
have meetings scheduled for the beginning of the school year for students who have
transferred to our district over the summer. Last year we had 31 students requiring some
level of services move into our district for a total of 275 IEP meetings for grades K through
8, and 42 meetings for students with 504 plans that [ attended for grades K through 12.

While the staff is getting trained in using the new Student Information System I will
also train new staff on how to securely access special education records through our
SPEDnet program. Both regular education and special education teachers continue to
become more comfortable with accessing the program and [ will refresh staff on how to
securely access the records of the students that they teach in their classrooms. All student
data has been migrated to the 2018-2019 school year and we are working on updating staff
assignments based on current class lists.

As students transition to high school, I also transition to being their case manager.
Six seniors graduated last year and 15 students entering the 9th grade for a total of 48
students with [EPs in the high schools. 1 will attend the Freshman orientation at Brewer to
make sure our students can find where they are going and to check-in with the Freshman
teachers at Brewer High School to make sure they have the information they need to be
prepared for our students and their needs.

Also concerning high school students, Governor LePage signed LD 1666 which
allows high schools to opt out of the proficiency-based diploma law and continue to award
traditional credits based diplomas. This will continue to give students with disabilities a
fair shot at graduating high school with a diploma even if they are unable to meet grade-
level standards in all eight content areas. It remains to be seen if high schools in our area
do opt out but for our students who struggle in reading due to a reading disability but are
able to complete tasks and pass the tests in order to earn the credit, they will continue to be
able to earn a diploma alongside their peers without disabilities.

I'am excited about the new staff members who have joined RSU 63 for the 2018-
2019 school year. Emily Havey will provide Occupational Therapy services for all students
in grades K through 8. Sandy Rowe will primarily instruct students in Math for grades 5



Regional School Unit #63
202 KIDDER HILL ROAD @ m E F

HOLDEN, ME 04429

Susan Smith TELEPHONE 843-7851
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS FAX B43-7295

Date: August 14, 2018

From: Kelly Theriauit
RE:  August Board Report

WOW! Has summer flown by!

* Budget & Finance committee met on July 18, 2018 & August 21, 2018. The June and July
financials were distributed for the committee to review. Superintendent Smith gave updates
on facilities and transportation. We discussed the cument assessment formula and other
possible assessment configurations. Supt. Smith and | will provide the committee with a
summary of how the current assessment compares to “what-if” the assessment formula was
different. (I.E Student enroliment based, rather than valuation based.) We began reviewing
the suppart staff handbooks for language clarifications and will start reviewing step scales in
the fall. The next meeting for budget and finance will be September 12, 2018 at Eddington

Elementary School.

» On July 24" | | attended training sponsored by MSMA around Workers compensation rules,
paperwork, compensation and retumning to work procedures.

» The food service staff and | attended all day training at the Brewer Community School on
August 22. The day was put together by the Dirigo Alliance Group. Child Nutrition Services
participated in the moming sessions and completed annual required training, such as Civil
Rights and Discrimination. The afternoon consisted of several mini sessions (each participant
chose which to attend) around day to day operations -safety, meal planning, inventory, knife
skills, commodities, etc.

+ Reports completed in the business office this summer; MePERS, Hot lunch Details and
Claim, Local Entitlement FY19 application, LE FY18 performance report, EFM45 (FY18
actual revenue and expenses), EFM46 (FY19 budgeted revenue and expense), Quarterly
Unemployment, Quarterly State Withholding Tax (340ME), Federal Withholding Tax (941),
and Bureau of Labor statistics Multiple Worksite report.



92 jo | afed

WdBl Lv'Z BlLOZIEHR

(111 BEY'CE (6T°196'969'6)§ (nsTIe'sTLs osTIesTLs (6LELY'1TP'O1)S FINNIAIY [RIN,
00°0% %HBEL16 (90675 108'C)S  (9RTHL'6eC)s (o +rL'ece)$ TYFLTIEL'D)S EHUIAIY ARG R
000 %00'001 {00'000'0x) 050 000 {orooaton) NOLLEAL NI ADNIOV ALVLS 067001 T1 £F-0000Z-0000-001 LI
oo vl 9L 675 1Lt} 98t ore) 98 TrL 6EL) (T LT 190D NOLLYOOTTV NOLLVANNOS ALV.LS 06:00111€H-00001-0000-001 ‘9]
TSI
wos HILEE (L5 IEE'r6H'S)S (F9Los'sue)s (r9'L95's8e)S (L) 66€'08T'9)8 INUIIY |30 jmropgng
000 500001 {00°000'8L} oo []0] (00'0008L) a3 335-SN14YNS AALYNDISTANN $6°1000051-00001-0000-001 51
000 %O 001 (00 e0L 65 L) 000 oo (00 £0L'6SLY SMNIUNS GALVYNDISTANN 06 100008 06001 -0000-001 "+
000 %00'001 (00 09E97) 000 oo {0009t yz) STNANGATY SNOANVTIADSIN 06-000661 F-00001 -D000-001 ‘€1
000 HO0'00L (00 o' g) 0uo 0o (00000 R) SINQOINI LSTHILNI 0600015100001 -0000-001 “T1
[] %9916 {UroLLie (L0 BE} (U9 LOLHE) LTSS AATOH - SAXVL TVION TVNOLLIAAY £6-00E1 1 1£-00001-0000-001 11
000 BT (EIFITESE) (BT10753) [Eral[ital v d] (iFs1+'8LL) ONIQAaa - SAXVLTVION TVNOLLIGAY 26-00€1 1 L0000 -0000-005 "0
oo T00001 FTsIeeTy) oo LLig1] rTsieen OLA1D - SAXVLL VIO IVNOLLIAAY 16-00£1 | 100001 -0000-001 6
oo BYY 16 (ETC16'881'T) L1 Tot'8a1) LI'T66'R61 ) (00 V06 L8E°2) AQTOH- SAXVLTIVIOT GIHINDAY £6-001 11100001 -0000-001 '8
00 9T 16 (ER6L6'80L 1) (LI'ge6i) (L1'S66"11) OOHLE L2 L) QLONIAAE - SAXVLTVION QIRINGAE Zo-000 11 100001 -0000-001 2
oo %00'001 5L 068 LT 00 000 SL60ELT9) OLAITD - SAXVLTVIOT adHind3y 16-001 11 1:-00001-0000-00] 9
000 91'ass (91°8L5°8) Lraeys) e WIVTID TINVHNSKI 06-0r1661+00000-0000-001 s
000 H[O0 001 s LT e) 000 00 tos'LeT'e) 13g1-s1u7] 23410 10y vopeNedSUEL), £Z-001ZH #-00000-0000-001 “F
00’0 %00'001 100000 s) 000 0040 0ooo0's) Julpe-niun 23410 10 voliepodsuel], 72-001 741 H00000-0000-001 '§
00 B00001 (o0-000°TH} 000 000 O0U0ooz1) uapdivie} [-s1up) $3410 sog voyenadsues], [Z-00124] t-00000-0000-001
050 100001 {00'00§"BL} 00u o000 (00'008"8L) WEpag) s3] 310 so) vonienodsuer), 0Z-001 20 - 00000-0000-008 1
INTRIY TR
slozneiL BIOT/EL 810z slzneL 6l0Z0EM
-BIOT/VL - BT - BIOTIL -BIOTINIL -BIOTIIL vonduasaq) / sayuny jenosay
sy
savuLIUIRIL] wanag dway yey pousg papoday paisag jwann]y 133png padopy

ERUBUL] (ap07) UaWaBIS

=" M

19bpng panoiddy gLA4
£9AaVvSiN



9z jo 2 afied Ad\ZLvT alozEle

et wHCH HOTET Yo LLG) Wy LU oL’ ADVISG - A0 LINS O6-0000095-00TET-0000-001 94
qT 0 BINLY 0e8Ie [LiNi] 00Q ooosl't SArIddNS BOLL10 - 2I1440 “LdANS 06-D0000YS-00T£T-0000-00] sb
ocQ 00001 00T oo wo o00SLT TIAVYL VLS - I140 " LINS 06-0000855-00ZE2-0000-001 "+
] 0T 16 2 EES'T T w9z 009z SANOULITLL - BILH0 LINS 06-000TESS-007LZ-0000-001 ‘€8
000 BOYO0! DOOSL oo oo 0005L ONVHNSNI ALITIEVI - 3ILIO0 1dNS 06-0000255-00Z6Z-0000-001 *TF
1oLl BE6 61 12901 OHTEE GHTERE 0TSy ASVATHIAWOD ~ TIHI0 LANS 06-005HH+S-00ZET-0000-001 [
oo %0000 00’ 10T 1 wo o0 wrieT TATA 7 ONINIVHL 33 - 931440 “LINS 06-0000E65-DOTLZ-0000-001 "0
Lelts BO0'0 LSty £RSEFL frastrl [LIEFT Y| LLIVHINOD-SAMAHIAS GOLLIO 145 06-000T1 £5-00TE2-0000-001 of
wro AL H 0oLt oo [11}1] oLz’ A ¥VINOIYT LNOD INTWHHILHY 06-000HEZS-0TET-0000001 "8E
000 weL'lo YOSLET ool tooHl 00TYTT NIWTHLLAY - (LANSY D40 1dNS 06-000+€7S-00ZET-0000-001 Le
oo 165 6 00T Wi oLTIz 00'ELET YIWAQSYO - (ViIVHIDLLIO LINS 06-0Z0807S-007£7-0000-001 ‘YL
000 %0000 00'005° | oo o0e 05005 | HLTVER - (Viv) 301440 14NS 06-01080Z5-00Z€7-0000-001 ‘SE
000 BO0001 o0 06L'y D0 U 0U06LT SLLANTH - (YY) IDIH0 " LilS 06-D0080TS-00ZET-0000-D0F ‘H
oo AWEF L6 BR1TH oIsy sy 0088 HIOW - (LIOS) AILLIO 1ANS 06 0T0HOTS-D0TET-0000-001 “€E
] BIT 16 T LIA 9L9l w0z TVANTA - UdNSH D140 LINS 06-610HIZS-00ZET-0000-0H "¢
000 BTG UESLEG oL6EH OL'G6IR oUsIH ol HLITVAH - (LdNS) 31440 " 14NS 06-010HIZS-00TET-0000-00] 1§
wro BETTE oLy YEBOF | DER00 1 [113:: ] SILFEANAE - LLINS) 3990 1408 66-000H0ZS-00TET-0000-001 "0F
e B65TH FEPLLTE 9TO8LT YTORLT 0U$ss'LE Aejes isy mupy 0G-DODR1 1S-00Z€2-0000-001 6T
o0 BLTLG FELLFYS WRILY YTRIL' 0U0ozT 19 AWVIVS - WadNSY A01440 " LINS 06°00iH01$-00TEZ-0000-001 "KT
ogo %:00°001 00$T9'1 oo oo 00T 1 SLS00 WNANIHAI3Y - dOY 0600001 €50k £7-0000-001 ‘LT
[LifF] BO0008 00 ELS oo L] W'eLs STONTHELINOD - UOH 06°0000185-001 £2-0000-001 "0F
000 ALY 0U'BZI WUTT WTT 00D0HT VESIN NILIHSHTHNTIN - GO 06-0000185-001 €2-0000-00 ‘ST
095t AWIYOL 00'sel’l 0osoct o0'sDe 0000k € HANLO %2 ODNLINING - GO 06-000055%-001 £2-0000-001 "+
o0 AOFHL oozl OOHTE orsie ovoes HVIT - HFHLO " AMIS HIHN - GO 0601 00Z5%-001 £2-0000-00 "(Z
] HBIHYYI) (0fF £0w) DUEOF'S DEORS 00000'S AINVHNSNI ANOH EDIYLSID - A0 06-0000755-00§ £2-0000-001 T
000 B00'00! 000Gl 000 wo 0000001 Lany - G0d 06:00090£S-0¢ £2-0000-001 12
00000's BIS9S oF00s" 11 o oo 00005 11 ST TV - GOH 06-0008+£5-001 £2-0000-001 02
oo E00°001 o5 t8 000 oQ o5 IQTNVIL 06-0T00STS-001 £2-0000-001 '6]
LL] 000001 0G0 oo oo DO0o1‘1 SUNAJLLS - dOY 06-00005 15-008 £T-0000-001 ‘81
TSN Wy

BlozneL slogitiL RIOT/E/L BI0TN /L (A1 (1))

11141 ¥/A - Blozhiie ~glotiiL -8l0TIiL -Rloz/iL voirlpasag § saquay mesay

Jummeuray
sauequunaug a3y, Bway oy Pouag pauoday Pouaq wasm,y 133y parlopy

s T @

19bpng panosddy gLAd

£9aVSW




9z Jo ¢ abeg NdIZ'LPE 8L0Z/ELD

09'TLS'RS HITTH SLOTL'SETS SL0L1°15$ SLDLYISS 05 T6H'9CCS HoRisiUpLpY sl ejopng
000 ST LG YTRINT FLEHE LI 0T NOLLNAMINGD LNSWTHIAZA - 570 06°00086TS-0005Z-0000-001 't
000 %99'16 9I'tI9 s 1855 00°0L9 IEIU30 0651081 75-0005T-0000-D01 €5
0Uo XHI'(6 9TelL'L 898 LR OUBEER HIWINASYO - §3 06-07080LS-0005T-0000-001 'T$
00'Q %806 HROG'ST FULOST t5L68'T 00 905" KT ONVHNSNI MLV - S7D 06-010B0ZS-0005Z-0000-001 15
00’0 BHILG 6Ly BOOL w07 00 00L S.LIFINGE 22Uje ssasag) 06-000R07S-00052-0000-001 0§
Do'o BAL 16 GEIRG 16 LOLEI 1oLrl'y 00 6IT60 SUDVM 23O SS30B0E 06-00081 1$-000SZ-0000-0D] "6t
e BII'9 or'ox9 roL WL o0'sLt' 401408 - SANA P SANSHIYINTIN 06-0000185-00Z£2-0000'001 "8t
oU'0 E00'001 0000 ao (] D009 140 INSWIDVTATY - L0 " LINS 06-0005095-00Z52-0000-008 L
810T/EL 810N T BIOTN L RIoT gL 610T/0L9 )
- BLOT/IL -HI0TIL -gl0TNL -RioEN/L ~RIDUNIL wlusa] 1 saquiny v
Juneway
Aoty wnay wauay duay ey oty paroday PO LNy 123png paxlopy

h & 196png panosddy 6144
SZGLZ # woday @@ @ M@ﬁ—<ws_




92 Jo v abeg WdlT'LviZ aLoziela

wo BLL LG BESILL oot wor 00's5L) LONIOUT - YHRAASVO TVIIVITHIDS TI-UZUR0TS 000FZ-0000-001 "
000 109 M6 UL 16E'T 0EuEl 0EYLl O0'HIS'T COHEION - YIWAASVO TVIEVIIUIAS | 1-0Z0807S-000+T-0000-001 ‘T8
0o 100001 OFSEE 000 00 00sEe OLDNIAAs - TV.LNIA IVIIVIAHIAS T1-550802S 000FZ-0000-001 1%
000 LI B BI'SEES wll Wi 00598 NITTOH - HETVAH TVINVLIADIS €1-0108075-000+2-0000-001 08
000 BO000L 00000 000 000 00°000'1 OLINIOAT - HLIVAN TVIIVLIIDAS T1-0108075-000+T-0000°00] 6L
000 A0 001 00°000° 000 000 00'000'1 OOUETI0M - HLTVIH TVIHVIIEIAS 11-01080T5-000+Z-0000-001 8L
000 BIPIT 1G4S 0T [ o7 [Figyad AATIOH - JINOD SUTHHOM TVIIONIN £1-050+025-000+Z-0000-000 “LL
000 BT 1688 o9l 9 00T NIQQ3 - "dNOD SHTHHOM TVIIINING T1-050H0Z5-0000T-0000-001 9L
oo BRTHT BI'TTN THO0E THGOE 00'TEr HEI0H - "dINOD SETHIOM TVAIINING 15-0S0H0ZS-00017-0000-001 52
000 %0000 05T oore wo 05y AAT0NH - INIWAOTIINAND “TVAIDNIYG £1-0HIOTS-0008Z-0000-001 "L
oo B0 00 0579 [ ] 0F0 0529 NIAQH - INSINAOTIINENN TVJIONIN T-0rOHOZS-000FZ-0000-001 €L
00 900001 00'521 00 00 [ HHTOH - INTWADTIWIND IVAIDNI M 11-0H0H0Z5-000+7-0000-001 “TL
00D BEST6 91's0Y e HBt 00'ts9 NIGTOH - 4N TVJIDNINL £1-02080ZS-000+Z-0000-001 ‘1L
000 BEST6 LI'soy Har HEb 00'tsy NOLONIGGH - 4D TVAIDNIHL Z1-0Z0H0ZS-000+2-0000-001 0L
00 HWOET6 BRI Wie e 009z’ HOOHHTON “HIW TVAIONIHL §1-070H02S-000+2-0000-00] 69
oo B 16 sl gl 96 €1 o5t NIUI0H - TVINTA TVAIDNIY €1-510H0E$0005Z-0000-00) "8
00’0 %0716 5750 9 €1 96'Cl o591 NOLONIQQAT -1 V.LNTA TVEIINIEG 21-S10H0TS-000H2-0000-001 L9
000 =05 16 PEBGEY 91068 9165 00'066'9 NAAIOH - HLTVEH TVIDNIN €1-01080Z5-00042-0000-001 "99
oo BES 16 RSBOED rios L 109 0 0669 NOLONITGE - FLIVIH TVAIONIIA 2101 0HTS-000FT-0000-001 '$9
or'e L00'001 0000sT 0o 00y 00005 T HOOHETOH - HLIVEN TVAIONINA 11-010r0Z$-000+2-0000-001 ‘1
[D3=44 BOI'El SUGIE SGOE se0E 00 0st NAGTIOH - SLLIEINTE TVAIDNIN] €1-000H0T$-D00HE -0000-001 LY
0SSt %018 B0GIC o0t it g 00'0SE OLONIGTE - SILEANTH IVAIDONIYD T1-000+0Ts-000tZ-0000-001 ‘T
000 BEL L6 YTy reg) A 00'00L HOOUHTON - SLETINAH TVJIIININ 11-00H0TS-000+Z-0000-001 *19
000 WBrI'Le 08's9I'sE 0T ofL 0T 6tL 00'506'ST NATTOH - SADVM TVINVIIEIAS £1-0108115-0001-Z-0000-001 09
0o WL LG 00'STHIT 00Ms 000l 00'SE6'TT 0.LONIQOT - STOVA TVIMVIZNIAS T1-0108515-000+Z-0000-001 65
000 RO 9EYITIE IR 8L 008HOLE 00HAT0M1 - SADVALIVIIV.LINIAS 11-01081 15-000+Z-0000-001 8S
oo %01 I6 wwelyir HTEA'E STRW'E 05 LBOSE NITTOH - AYVIVS TVAIDNIEA E1-0001H01$-0001Z-0000-00) “LS
oo BOCL6 rToIg Y VTR E YTEH'E 0S LHUSE NOLONIQGE - AYVIVE IVAIINING T1-0004015-0001T-0000-001 “95
wo BLTTO BHS6S08 ITHHL'D ITHELY WL HOOUTIOH - AUVIVS TVAIINING §1-0005015-000F2-0000-001 'S§
Ty fRSs

B0 €L 810T1EIL RIOTLIL 10U L 6105069

-BloTL - BI0TIL “BI0T/L “HIOZNIL -BROTIL uopduasag { 1sqump 1mnay

Suuewsy
SRUMIY WIS Waaag dway jeg Ppoia pausoday Poua | juaun] wdpny padopy

KN% @ %WQ 177 196png panoiddy gLA

€9avVsSI

52512 # woday



92 jo 5 ebeg

NdIZLP T BLOZIELR

0o W) 001 o0oog) (1 ]}] [11]1] 0000t | NAGTOH  SHITdINS ADEI0 C1-0100095-000-Z-0000-001 “E1§
000 %00°00T oSt o 0o o00'0s1'] NOLONIQA3 - S31TddNS HIHA0 T1-0100095-000+2-0000-001 ‘71 1
oS ESLS6 000071 wo wo 00T 1 HOOHATOH - SHIIdANS 321440 11-0100095-D00+Z-0000-001 111
oo %00'001 o0'0nE owu 000 00 00E FATON - TTAVHL ADLL0 TVAIDNIBA £1-0006HSS-CO0EZ-U000-001 Db |
[1.1]1] %00'001 0000t o 030 00'00€ NIGAY - THAVYL 10 “1VAIINTEL 1-0000RSS-000tZ- 0000-00 601
wWo ARO000 00005 o0 0oy 0000 HEI0H - THAVHL AD140 TVAIONDE 11-0000855-000FZ-0000-001 '8B0I
o0 BLYGY SS009'T ST ST66T 00'006'T NAATOH - INOHAITTAL €1-D00TESS-000+Z-0000-001 "0
) BOET6 6LIRT 1ZL91 1T 0T NOLONIOAH - SNOHATTAL T1-0007€55-000+7-0000-001 "901
0o %156 WOLG Y 8062¢ 806TE U0t HOOHEIOH - AINOHJATAL | 1-0007E55-000+2-0000-001 "SO1
000 196 1E 00 LGE T owOI's 0050l's 0U00S'L NIQTON - ASVIT YOO €1-008HHS-000+2-0000-001 "+01
ooa Bob 1T 00LLE 0oel's woLel'y DO005'Y NOLONIGQH - ASVAT HIJOD T1-00SH+5-000+2-0000-001 ‘€01
000 L966) 0096TT UHITG 00HIT G 0000 | HOOUEIOH - ASVHT HIIAOD 11-00SH+S-000VZ-0000-001 20l
o0o AWl6 Lo 05 LYY 1.4} 05zl 00009 ANTNJOTIADG P ONINIVHL 'NIdd £1-0800£€%-000+2-0000-000 101
000 BIG LG 05°L8s o5zl o5zl 00009 LNAWJOTIATA ¥ ONINIVHL ‘NItd Z1-0H00EES-D00TZ-0000-001 "001
000 154 €6 00'5LE 05T 05T oooor ~ INGWJOIIASD ¥ ONINIVHL NIdd 11-0800€€5-(00+2-0000-001 ‘66
oo 515} s 1437 oo ANATHILAN 1 1-0)08ETS-00-T-0000-001 ‘86
oo'o B00'001 00'LLL 00 0o OrLLie AqTOH - INSIWIHLLRY TV V.05 £1-0008(TS-000rT - 0000-005 L6
00’0 00001 00'BEY 000 0o 008y ONIAUE - INSWIHLLEIY IVINVIANIAS T4 -0008ETS-000HZ-0000-006 “06
000 OO0 00’166 0o oo 00166 OHETOH - INSNIHLIY TVIHVLIUIAS 11-000867S-000EZ-0000-001 "S6
o0 BOCL6 8T LN Lkl ooo6L't SININUV/SNOLLARINLNOD INIWIHLLFY £1-000r€TS-000+2-0000-001 "1o
000 BOCT6 +CTSY 97 LEL 9y LLl 0006L' 1 SININAV/SNOLLNBIYLNGD INSWIHILTY Z1-000t£2S-000+2-0000-001 €6
0o BOCLG 9T L9 FLONT O §Oi SINIWCEV/SNOLLNEILLNOGD LNSNTHILTY [1-000k£25-0008Z-0000-001 26
[EL ] e (L o8 <Ll s 0oa 3 T1-SI08LZS-000Z-0000-001 " 16
oo BILT SIsE SHI6 sWie 00HzI 1 - "dNOD SHANHOM TYIIVITEIAS €1-0S08025-000FZ-0000-001 ‘06
0G0 BITLT wig L6528 LG8 00Ftl 8- 'JNOD SHINHOM TVIHVIIHIAS Z1-050%0Z5-000HT-0000-001
00 BEFLT oty 1611 10611 0wl H =" W0D SHENHOM TVIHVLTHIAS |1-0508025-000F2-0000-001 *§4
o BOYLO LET TS v 0Tl H - ININACGTIWANND TYIEVATEITS €1 0MIS0ZS-000+2-0000-001 ‘L8
000 AT O srect 8Tl 71 008TI - INGWAG T WIND TVIRVLIHIEAS T1-0H0ROTS-000FZ-0000-001 ‘U8
o %0000 0052l 000 0o oostl 1 - INSWACTIININN IV VISUIAS 11-0H08075-000bT-0000-001 'S8
000 LLG'LO 191861 6l'or 6lor 007861 AMI0H - HOW/IISVO TVINVLINIAS £1-0708075-000+Z-0000-001 "+
BloneL BI0T L S10T/1 €L 8101t/ 6l0T0ED

~BIoTLL ~BIOTAIL - 8IOT/LIL -/loUl/iL -BloTiL ==_x__.-3un:ua.=..z o2y

Autureway
SIULH LM W23 Ay ey pouad pauoday Ppolia | wasn) wapny paxlopy

52512 # Woday

EHY(G

19bpng panoiddy 6L

£9AaVvSI




92 jo 9 abeg

WdlZ:Lv T B10ziELe

CrLEL'lS WL FORPITICS 9L IHS SIERITES TECFSES LHIBLSRIPY jooig rong

[ BOCLL 00's0L 000 000 00'S0L QOHETION - STNG P SATHSHIHIGIN 11-0000E8S-000tZ-0000°001 'LE1

LS B9ESE %60 Hr'00¢ BIO0E 00osT 1 NIGI0M - FOV.LSO £1-0E00095-0004Z-0000- 001 "5 §

L8 NI 5 660') 805 Eidi o0asI’l KOLONIGQT - 3DVIS0d  Z1-0F00095-000FT-0000-001 511

()] %ECBS 0U00L 00005 00005 0007 | HOOUHTON - ADVISOd 1 1-080009%-000+Z-0000-001 "+11

slom oL BIOZATIL 80T G SI0TEiL GLOTAED

= BIOZIIL ~RI0T/L -RI0T L -8I02IL “810iL nolduasaq / saquwn wnoosy
Ty

S3ouCHINAE] 3y Juray reg) pauat paueday L TEE RIIETIT) 133y paudopy

S G

196png panoiddy 6iA4

£9AQVSI




92 Jo ¢ sbieg WdlZ:2vZ BLOZ/ELMB

o0 %66 LURER et 06r 00 €68 INTWIHLITY - 11DT4. G €1-000TCZS-00001 004 1-005 9t
L] BITShH soagn L6'ItE SOty 0asEI'zl LNAWTHLLRS £1-0100£7S-00001-001 1-001 “s11
oo Wt Se LT EE £Fers'( erots't 009L e ANAWAHLLEY  E1-0101 £25-00000-000 1-001 "t
00 BO00! 00'ElS owo 0o o0tls NAGTOH - SLLEANTA AUNLILSHNS €1-000£025-00001 -00 §-001 ‘CF
oo %666 tToTe 9Ll 9Ll WUTT OOHYTI0N - SLLENTH ALNLLLSBAS 11-000£0Z5-00001-001 1-001 ‘2t
000 BEY TP 1799 6E08 6E08 00951 VM - HOAL AT €1-0502025-00001-0011-001 ‘141
000 %00'001 0FSTI 000 ovo szl ANIWAOTANAND £1-0H0T0ZS-00001-0011-001 ‘01
oo BIE $ETSE (]| tof} W HINAQSVO - HIAL O3 €1-070205-00001 001 1-001 651
00 %0000 00sEL oco 000 00'sEE VNI - HOAL R €1-5107075-00001-0011-001 ‘8¢
oo LYY BL BI'SSCR i [. 441 | 089ty HLTVEH - H1DTL a3 €1-010Z02s-00001-001 1-001 LE]
WSIT LHEOT 00y 0000 | 00000 00 ETY I TOH - dINOD SYINYOM - HTILIVIL £1-0501075-06001-001 1-001 '9EY
fLEET LIFET LI188c o8 £HOZH VO TOL 011 - dWOX SUTXHOA - HAHIVELL 11-0501025-00001-0011-001 'S11
0o B0 0 000500l 000 000 0O'0s'al Ol - INAINAOTIWNAND - HINIVEL €1-0H010Z5-00005-0011-001 “+EI
00'0 BLG 66 a8 T84 60 6%0 00568 T Ol - INAWAOTINENI - MTHOVEL 11-0r010Z5-00001-0011-001 “€€1
oo BhI'0G g or) 95'SHI wsHl OUTIHP NEQTON - YDW - YHHIVEL £1-0701025-00001-001 1-00 "TE1
000 BOYG 01'90EE] 06 L 06Ot 0UFLL S HOOHHTOI - HIIN - HAUIVAL 11-02010E5-000010011-001 (€]
o't EROL6 17y 6TSTT 6TSTT 05 LT *INVHENSNITVINTG - 431DV €1-5101025-00001-0011-001 ‘o€
LLi] BIL'E6 91 GY0'8 S tgne LU “HINVHNSNETV.ANID - ¥aHDVAL [1-5S101025-00001-001 1-001 "621
000 B 16 WL BEFTESY g i) wrovz 18 HONVHNSNT HETVAN - ¥ DVAL €1-0100075-00001-001 |-001 "HTI
oo 16 viTrL 00T Y8 6L BI SIS 8I 00Z8T 61T “HINVUASNIILLIVEH - AHIVL 11-0101075-00001-0011-001 LTI
000 FANT S 0000sT oo 000 0W00s'T ATTOH - ANHALLS HAAVIT HAHIVIL £1-00095 15000010011 -00) 9%
000 HO0'0¢ 00°005'Z o0e 000 WOST 3 - SANTAILS HTAVIT HIHDVELL Z1-000951S-00001 001 1-001 ‘ST
[ %00 001 00°005°1 000 o0 00'005" £ 1011 - SUNTSLLS HAAVAT HIHIVAL 11-0009% 55-00001-001 1-001 FZI
0o 400001 on'ooL'y o LLi1} oLy NAGIOH - 53DV FLNJILSHAS £1-0006215-00001+00] 1-001 '¢21
000 WEY 66 H60v6L LI'06 LU'06 0U00L 62 HOOUHTIOH - SAOVA TLAULSHNS 11-0006215-00001-001 1001 *TT1
oo L0t 60 STHETHT STrTl sTeel y LI+ SHOVM - DL UY £1-0007015-00001 001 1-001 * 121
oo BIGE6 0T HYRIL DHOOE € 0FGOLE] 0oL NAGI0N - STIAVIVS SHHIVAL €1-0101015-00001-001 1-001 "0Z1
e BEYSG LETLIHR 0 6ZE 6 S0 6IC6E 00 HH 16 HOOUH0H - SAIYVIVS HAHIVEEL 11-0101015-00001-0011-001 ‘6|
L] A0 001 00T g0 [Lid1} 0000TT SHIMAHIES 08 AASYHIYNI SO0000rES-0061T-0001-001 811
TATIRIUT TEREY

BIOZHEL slovIeL B0 EIL BI0ZN1 €I GE0T/OED

-BloT i - Bloznie =gz *BlOTN /L - Rl iL vondudsag J aaquny unoaay

Tupneway
sastresguna] 1u3asa,| Buay ey pouag pauoday pauag juanny 138png) parlopy

186png panoiddy 6LAd
s



92 Jo g abey

WdlZ2v2 elozeLm

[L11)] A6H 06 9eELe| Ll L2l 0OSLET 4 AINIWAOWEWAND HIHODVAL TN T1-0HMDZS-00001 0TI 1-001 "0L)
00’0 BOI'LL fI8Ice LE9Y LHY 00'SBEZ NI “ FUVIIEIN YA IVIL €1-0201025-00001-0Z1 1-001 ‘SLI
Doo BOS I wos's HTY01 296l L YR NOLONIQQA - 43N HIHIVAL TN T1-0701025-00001-0Z1 1-001 “+L
[Lid)] B I6 9’9 HsY ha:134 0oLy NIATON - TVINIA YAHIVELL €1-S101025-00001-0Z1 1-001 "£Li
oo L6 IESOTT tl'LoT Loz [t dlord OLONITAT - TVANIAQ 421HOVIL T-H T1-S101025-00001-0211-001 “2LI
org THET IO IERILS) roLr] Lo 0UY6'91 NIATOH - ULIVAH YAUDVIL TN £1-0101075-00001-0211-001 '1L1
oro E Tdwd] re oIy SHCHGY G e8e'Y U907 16 OLONIQAa * HIVAH Y9HOVIL TN T0-010102S-00001-0211-001 041
oo %00°001 0008 o e st SA7T01 - SIOVA SLALLLSHNS T4 £1-000€T15-00001-0Z11-001 "691
LU %00 00l 0oy 0o 000 0TIvE LONIOQE -« STOVA DUNLILSANS TX Z1-000£T1S-00001-0Z1 1-001 "BYI
[Li] %G BO SLOLY S STEHS STEYS LU Tl s OLONIOGE - SADVM HIAL'GH T°H T1-000201$-00001-0Z1 1-KH "L
000 Al CTBLLGS1 [ANT/RY (AR 00005 91 HAT0H - SNAVTIVS DONIHDVAL T ©1-0101015-00005-0Z11-001 "991
0o BEFYG 0T ol Z8E oL o5t 0L 081+ 00°0FI"L6E CLONIQUT -SAHVTVS HAHIVILZ-N Z1-0101015-00001-021 1-001 ‘591
006 TN O OsL 0go wo 00rosL HHTOH- INT TVNOLLONYLSNI HIHLO 11-000068S-00001-001 [-001 “+91
Loort TLLLB orosel oo o 00'0se'l STHOLLXL 3 TUNLINGM €1-000£5£5-00001-001 1-001 €91
0L TH0'E Bloszl) 0reLe 0o tud L [LiRg 1 000 NAQTOH - SHOOU.LXZL £1-0000+95-00001-0011-001 "Z91
ugsHl - L] (L)) [Lid)] LLi] NOLONIGGE - SYOOHLNTL Z1-000019$-00008-0011-001 191
tsoes BHYST STLIOS SLLUT LIN L DOSKTH HOOHATOH - SHOOHLNIAL 11-0000+9%5-00001 -001 1 -001 ‘091
oo 400001 00008 oo 0o 00008 Ol1 - diND3 TYNOLLONYLSNI TN 11-0101195-00008 001 1-001 a1
IR /| BEOET OLTES'T 0ELYG L9 WNHs't NATH -SAMddNS SLSIMVIDEIS E-01S0195-00001 001 1-001 “#s1
i gini gl BIETr LT rrit2r tryso 000s’E aa3 - SArkNS SLSIIVIDAIS T1-0150195-00001 -(6H [-001 “£51
9 EDL LI M oo oo oo 0Wev6 CO¥E10H-5ANTLINS SLSITVIOAIS 11-0150195-D0001-001 1-001 "95[
GO rGET B9 SHUED STLTH SULTH et ol NIATOH - SAMENS DNIHOVHL £€1-0000195-00001-0011-001 “S51
wsere BLEGHS 0 oTT ore oo 0T 0IFN HOOHHI0H - SAMddNS ONIHDVIL 11-000019%-00001-001 1-001 "+S1
oo H00'001 0000g'| ora Do'g [LIEV I 4] SHIIAULS SASVHIHND HIHLO £1-0000055-00001-0011-001 €51
L] 0001 00+H9L'ST o 030 OFHOLST SAJIAHAS AALDVHINDGD 11-000€EHS-00001-0011-001 "Z$|
LLidi] BT 001 (Ll i i] LUt 000 00000 ¢ HATOH - "ADG @ ONINIVHL H3HDVILL £1-0000£€5-00001-001 1-001 151
LU i) %00'001 0000TL D L] 0009 L YHTOH -* ARG T ONINIVEL H591OVAL 11°0000£E5-0000L -001 1001 L
[Li] %00 001 00 005'T 00 oo (LT NA'IOH - NOLLINL BAHOVELL €1-00015T5-000¢H -001 [-001 ‘61
0U'Tol'T LS (L1201 139 000 0o 00000’ HOOUETOH - NOLLINL HAHDVAL [1-0001STS-00001-001 1-001 "RFE
000 - (851) 5L #vL ore LINTWIAHILAH T1-000€ETS-00001-0011-001 “Lb
BloioL BonoL B0z HNOTHEL slOTOED

~glozinie - |0z -BlOTIL -8LOTIIL ~8lodiie uotkluatag] £ saqunp NoadY

Tiyuneway
SIIUCIUIRAHT WA Fway jey poua| pauoday oL rauny vdpng padopy

G25LZ # Hoday

G

18b6png panoiddy 6LAd
€9aVSIN




9zZ Jo 6 sbeg WdIZ:2¥'Z aloZicum

0o HOOOH LIGEF L66' oo ooe L1 6 LG | ISH HIHLO OL UIVd KOLLINL 21-6 66-0001955-00001-00Z1-00 (0T
T 6 WHIIRUT e Rasy
1reTs'ees %60°T6 RITO0'065'TS TETI69TIS LETIG'OTIS 0OSIE'MLTS uspanssu| Jejnday (moking
oo 600001 00'SLS'C 000 000 00'sLs's Jd1S YAHLO - GAINTTVL. ¥ TALND S6-0000095-00001 -DO6Z-001 202
o000 00001 oo 000 050 00°00H FIAOTIN - TIINTTVL F QILND $6-0000£E5-00001 -D06Z-001 * 10T
[151] %00°001 000z 000 000 oL JNLILSENS -« QLN TVL 7 QA1AID $6-000£ZZ6-00001 -006Z-001 "00T
0o 00001 wsite 000 oo WSt SLIINTH TVNOISSTION $6-0001075-D0001 -0062-001 "661
000 BOO 00 00006 0o 0o 00006 ALNLLSENS - QLINTTVL 7 Q2L $6-000£21$-00001-0062-001 'H6|
0o B0 00! 00T or () ooy WUSTOR SAMVIVS $6-0101015-00000-006Z-001 “L61
oo %0000 DosE| 0o ] 000sE | STUNLXLS P JUNLINUN TE-000EELS-00001-0T 1 1-001 "961
sTrI9 %159 oL o) DLGITT DLGITT 00asL1 NHOTOI - SROOELNIL TN £1-0000096-00001-0Z11-001 ‘561
rEGOT ELE0C LTSy fLSSHY YA <34y 0oosHs NOLONIAQE - SHOOBLXALT-H Z1-0000195-00001 -0Z1 1-001 "+61
SF6E BLIGLY tToser DINS YL GEE 00005’ H = SAMNAdNS TVROLLONYLSNI 2°4 £1-000819$-00001-6211-00) "ol
LELIL'T BLEIL LrreLu £E524 EESTR 00'08y' Tt - SAMANS TVNOLLONYLSNI T4 T1-0000195-00001-0Z 1 1-001 ‘T61
00'0 400001 0000a' 000 000 00'000 ¢ OLONIGAT - " ARA 7 DNINIVELHIE TN Z1-0000££5-00001-0Z1 1-001 16l
SLOO ¢ (€T 19 0000s'T oo oo 00'005"T OLONIAAA - NOLLINL HIHIVAL TN T1-00015TS-00001-0Z11-001 "06G1
000 %E6'YG SE060'T ST N 0oen's ANAWHHLLTN - HIAL A3 21-000ZEZS-00001-0211-001 “631
oo HRF Y6 LS ETHS £ L8l £ LBI 0U'iZ0'Y LNIAWAHLLTS £1-0101 €25-00001-0Z1 1-001 "831
00’0 %196 1TELG €t 6L'196 L1y 0USE Pl UMY T1-0101£7S-00001-0T1 1-001 *L8)
000 %0000 00°ZL [ ] 000 wELl AATIOH - SLIINTE TLNLILSHNS TN £1-000L0T5-00001-0Z1 1-001 '981
000 200001 00'sLy [t 00'0 00'5LY DNIQAT - SLLIEANTE HLNLLLSENS T4 Z1-00060Z5-00001-0Z1 1-001 "SHI
o' 500001 05TIE 0o 000 0SZIE LNAWAGTININN WBL P Z1-0H0Z02500001-6Z1 1-001 “£4I
oo %00 001 00'ILL oo o000 o0TLL HIWAUSVO - HOAL AT T1-020207$-D0001-0Z))-00¢ “£H
[r1] BOFS6 059ty 05(E Eee 0oLy TIVINAQ - 11031 a9 T1-510Z0Z$-00001 0T 1 1-00§ " T8I
000 LOS G WBLY Y1 o156 or S0 gLl FELIVEAN - HDEL O3 T1-0102025-00001-0Z1 1-001 * 131
000 s (6T8} [ 6TH vo'e OLONIQQA -SLIANE 1AL, T3 &M T1-00070ZS-00001-02 1 1001 41
000 A4009T wE +CT09 [y 00TI8 OLLYSNIdWOD SHINHOM HAUDVIL £1-0501075-00001-0211-00] “6L1
BIHOL BEODT V0T | 0005, ovostL 00996 | T -dINOD SHTHHOM MAHIVALT-N T1-05010Z5-00008-0T11-001 “HL1
000 %0000l 00005 000 00D 00008 HATOH - AINTWAGTSININD BIHOVAL C1-0h01075-000C -0T1 §-001 "LL]
8101 E/L slouIoL 8102/1€1, BIOZNEIL 61020619
=BloTIL - BI0TAIL - BIOTILIL -RIoT L -810uiL vogduasaq) / saquiny unnsoy
Jumreutay
sasuRKINNL L2 TEN Bway ey pouag pauolay pouay iaun) 123png paudopy

SZ51Z # Voday

_._._J W_ @ mm @ 196png panosddy 6144
£9aVSI



WdlZ:iv'T BIOZELE

92 Jo 0} abeg
ou'os % 00°001 FILEEY90'CS ooos o'y F9'LECHIO'ES T1-6 T4H moping
000 %0000 U000 ST 000 000 0U000'sT AJNAONILNGD - 431110 0£-0000065-00001 -G0Z 1 -001 "90T
oo %0000l DTSOT 6y L. 1 1¢) oo OTEOT o8 HOLIVL AN TVA GFUNSNI 06-D008Y5S 00001 -00T1-00t ‘50T
000 %00'001 LTSO8 wo 00 LT ESL 96 NOLUNL T00HIS BLYAIY 216 66-000£955-D0001-0021-001 "HZ
sloTnvL L ALir£ R7R sLocliein |IOTN L [ lird; rv,]
-BI0TIL -RloziiL -HIoLL -RIouL -BlOZNIL vondu3sag J 3aquinpg wnoooy
ey
SINEIGUNHY s Bury eg podag papoday Powa | uaun) 132png pardopy
@ E @ 10B6png panrosddy 6144
G251 # voday P mwn<ws




92 Jo Lt abey WdIZ'Lr'E BLOZELA

) VLR 66 ook oL oL 0 ook HIWIASYO - 11030 U9 T1-0Z0THZE-00001-00ZZ-001 "SIT
000 BLY 66 LE'T59 e e 00959 HIWAQSVO - DAL A 11-070702%-00001 -00TT-001 “+1T
oo 400001 00y 000 000 0oLy VAN - FDAL O3 20-5102025-00001-0022-001 €67
000 BETS6 BUBEY WwiE ¢ 0oLy IVINAA - HIAL O 11-5 10707500001 -0022-001 76T
00'0 BT 6O WelrL LGBL LEBL 00266 L1 HLLIVEN - HJHL Q3 €1-01020TS-00001 -0022-001 * 167
000 EBEC6H 6568 1oy S 00%sH HLTVEH - DAL GY T1-010207$-00001 -00TZ-001 LT
000 BOU 001 0utsol 000 oo 0FIES DI WATTVEH - HOAL A3 11-0)020Z5-00001-00ZZ-001 61T
000 BT wer ETHEL THEN 0Bl TINVHNSNI dINOD.SHINHOM £1-05010L5-00001-00ZZ-001 ‘BIT
00D BOCHT wis 86'97T RO9TE 0U'ROE AINVHNSNI dROD.SHINHOAL T1-05010Z5-000C! -00ZZ-001 “LIT
0o B[S 90 EBI t6LTT LT 0Lt HAINVANSNI INODSHINHOM 11-05010Z5-06001-002Z-001 "9TT
000 BOY001 05T o0 000 WsTH INVHIISNI dINOD LNGWACTAINING £1-0H0107S-00001 -00ZZ-001 'STT
oo L0000 00’521 o0 0o ] ONVHNSNE JINOD INTWAGTANIND T1-0H010TS-00001 -00ZZ-000 ‘2T
00’0 %0000 000ST 0o 000 00057 ONVHASNT dINOD ANTINAQTIINING | 1-0rDI0TS-0000] -00ZZ-001 “§TT
00't %BUG L8 GORET 10 e 0UoHT FUVIIATNVOL £1-0700025-00001 -00ZT-00 ‘ZLT
00 %BICLG WH 8007 sUoz 00 7ot FUVINAINVID T1-0201075-00001-D0TT-0H ~ 17T
000 B BO LISIOE Wit Wit 00 LB'T FUVIITANIVILL 11-0201025-00001-0022-001 02T
000 BT 16 BOLOE WLl Wi 00SEE AINVHNSERI TVANIA HIIDL £1-5101025-00001 00001 GIT
000 %9 |6 B0 LOE Wi Wi 00sEE AINVUNSNITVANAD Q1HDL T1-51010Z5-00001-00ZZ-001 "R1Z7
(T] LEWS6 BOTIY Wit WL 000y FINVHOSNI TV.INTA HHDL |1-$101025-00001-00ZZ-001 ‘LIZ
000 HO000I 00005°2 000 000 oU00s'z AINVUNSNI HLLIVEI 9HDL €1-0101075-00001-00ZZ-001 91T
oro 400001 00'005'Z 000 00 00008'T HINVHNSNI HLUIVAN MHDL T1-0101075-00001-00Z2-001 ‘S1T
000 BITHG walic BEE6T | 8C¥6T | WHOFTT FINVHNSNI HLTVAH DL 11-0101075-00005 -00ZZ-001 “+1Z
0o %00°001 0FOSTS 000 00 00OsT'S VA - 2LALISENS (4H) T3 IVIDAJS $6-000£T1S-00001TZ-001 ‘€17
oo = sTL sTLI STL oo SIOVAL - HRIL G HY E1-000Z015-00001 -0022-000 ‘Z17
o0'e HEL 66 LEORLOZ ol 3714 OO IEHOT S30VM - HDIAL U3 HY 71-0002015-00001-00ZZ-001 ' 11T
000 BLY 6O LY ROO'SE REUEC BONT 0SETSE SADVAM - HIAL Q3 Y 11-000Z015-00001-007-001 DIT
000 BITHG [Ty 11 LS 0LSHET OUBSE 19 SANMVIVS HH £1°010101$-00001-0022-00] "60Z
000 TECYG BESUCOE THRE| THCI 000SLLE SHIYVIVS Y T1-0101015-00001-0022-001 “BOZ
000 XICY6 1965 LFHHT T LFERTT wosT SHIHVIVS MY L1-010101S- 0000 -0UTT-001 *LOT
TTEIAY TORRIE

BIOTIEL BIOZN DL BIOZ/EIL BIOUEiL slozocm

~RI0Z/iL - RI0TN L, -BIOUIIL -RI0T1iL -BloTiL uonduasaq) / saquing iwnosoy

Fupaieway
SAMTH{UNAE] u3ay duny vy pouag panoday pous g marn) 198png paopy

1obpng panociddy 6LA4
GZCIZ ¢ poday h & @ E @ mmn<m§



92 Jo Z) ebeg

WdlZ'itZ BLaZiELm

[11]1] WA 66

SHTTI

sl'oe 510 0orszl

INVHNSNE dINOD INSWAOIINNN €1-0H01025-00001-00€T-001 ‘S5
o0'o 400001 00509 [ ] 000 00509 FUYIITTIWVIL £1-0701075-0000 -00ET-001 “t9Z
00D HLLIG LE66L %97 597 009y FUVIHTIWVOIE 11-02010Z5-00001 -00EZ-001 "fVZ
oo HIY16 BO'LOEC WL WL 0U'SEE FINVHNSNITVINIT HHIL E1-5101075-00001 -00€2-001 ‘29T
[e431] B9 16 BO'LOE [ Wit O'LEE FINVHNSNITVINIT UL 11-S5010T5-00001-00£Z-001 19T
000 BISIG 9FOIH L HISTL FUsiL USSR FINVHNSNI HLIVEN H1HOL £1-0101075-00001 -00£2-001 ‘092
000 BOL'16 LRI YIS | Y TIS| OTOSCHEI HONVHNSNLHLTVAN HHOL 11-0101075-00001 -00€T-0¢H 65T
oo %000 000sLE ooo (Vi) 0osL'c A - TLALLISHNS A205) a4 TVIDHIS S6-000ET15-00001-0062-00] "HST
000 WHL'06 0088t 6l owzr wir DU OES' 6] SOV - HOAL T3 D5 €1-0007015-00001 00E7-001 5T
000 BILGO WTIor BEEEI BEEE] 0 YISO SHOVA - 113009 D5 11-0002015-00001-00ET-001 *9ST
(1)) 1BEYH BEOFTOF 96051 oS 1 DOOSL 1k SAMVIVE DS £1-0101015-00001-00£Z-001 'S5T
o0 BIEY6 YSSH TS FTHOU T +THe0'T 0056’98 STYVIVS DS 11-010101S-0000] -00£Z-001 "1ST
00'o BE6IP LTOM91 0D0IR nools LTOSYL DTddNS YAHLO (HH) G TVIOAAS $6-0000695-00001-0022-001 *€5T
$6 000°'C DL D) O00HL oo 000 00'08L SNOOHLXAL (HY} aF TVIIFLS $6-0000195-00001 -002T-001 “IST
6508 ARI'LG 0000 | (1) [L1] 000081 TddNS ONIHDVAL (HH) 'a3 TVIDHIS 56-0100095-00001-00ZT-00] ° 15T
00 19T 8S BETY 00 19T 79 DFGLL 1 00'GEL’T 00 000't9 § 0L "HIUNG GiY) 'U3 TVIDAS $6-000H+€5-00001-0022-001 "0ST
o000 EOTLG 00sE| o8 06 B 00°000'Z NIVEL - HAHIVILL (e} ‘a3 TVIDRS S6-0000£€5-00001-00Z2-001 o6
000 B1L66 SECIgt ot 59F [T ANIWHHILY - HOAL AT £1-000Z6Z$-00000-00TT-001 "RHT
00'0 BEL 66 SGOSL 50T 507 0029 ANTWIHILEY - HOHLOF T-000Z62500001 -00Z2-000 'LYT
000 BELGH 061591 oty ol 00'989' L ANTWAHLENY - 113143 11-000TETS-00001 0022001 "9t
oo BIOYG WLIe! Loty wes 008 JNAWTHILEY ®HDL T1-0101£75-00001-0022-001 “St7
000 0109 S8’z SE06 SE06 0BLTZ LNAWIHLLIN HHOL 11-0101£75-00001-00ZZ-00 “HT
00’0 400001 0050t 000 1T} 00'sok 38 - TUNLLSHNS (48) "Q3 IVIDAIS 56-D0050ZS-00001-00ZZ-001 *EFL
000 400001 ors9l [0 1] 000 DO dWOD SHIHHOM - HDIL A3 €1-056Z0ZS-00001 -00ZZ-00) "THT
00’0 BHG'ST irwe HTYL HroL 00'£0k dNOD SHANHOM - HDEAL @ T1-0S0Z075-00001-00ZZ-001 142
oo BHY9T 15 Lol 91 o'z dOD SHINHOM - HDAL AT 11-050Z075-00001 -60ZZ-001 "0FL
oo L0000 00sTl 0o 0o 00°sZ1 ANIWAOTINGND - HOL, A3 £1-0H0Z025-00001 -00TZ-001 66T
030 LUK 66 LT | tZo rTa 00°5Z1 ANIWACTINAND - N1 G Z1-0HIT0TS 00001 -007Z-001 "BET
000 BG6L 66 | 6ET 50 ] 0005T ANRAOTINEANN - HDAL GE 11-0H0T0TS-00001 -0022-001 “LET
ooo WH 66 [} rd 23] L5 00 £BT HIRNASYO - HOTL AT £1-0Z0T0Z5-00001-00ZT-001 9T
I0ITIL slozi g HIDT/I €L BlOTIEiL GHIL0ED
- glouliL -BIOTL/L -slaz L -R10U1L 810U uolliiasag / saquny wnoaoy

Sulnewiay

SanTHILN] 3a13,] 3urmy oy pousaf panoday pousg watiny) 13y pawdopy

SZSLZ # voday

186png panoaddy 614
€9avYSi




92 jo £t abed

WdtZ-Ly'Z slogreLm

oo %BOLG

114749

500

£Lo

00'SEE

IEW3G 06-51 081 ZS-00€£2-0052-001 'S6T
00’0 Wik L6 66'105LL 1058 ey 0USTURI TLLWVEEH - 272 9V INDAY 06-01 0BIZS-00LET-0052-001 16T
000 BILTG 00 | 8005 80068 [LTira JEFNAD AYVIHHOAS -0 TVIOHDS 06-000H0TS-00CET-00SZ-001 (6T
000 BT 16 BO°LOE Wil LT 00'SEE TV.INIG - NOILVHISININGY 06°S 10025 00EEL-00ST-001 ‘26T
0o 16 F196L'91 9 1£9 | 9 1€Y' OO BT HL HETVEI - NOLLVHLSININGY 06-010H07S-00E£2-00SZ-001 “16T
o AWATLG 9IELIST A oL 00'B05'T LE3NTH HOLDHHIA - 03 IVIDZIS 06-000H05 00EET-00SZ-001 ‘06T
] WHOU'LG 65 96 5T (Eayd 108 001 18'6T HOVAL AYV.LTHDAS - Gd IVIDAIS 06-00081 15-00£CT-005Z-001 "64T
oo BOCL6 BESITHY UBES RES OFD00°0L AUVIVS HOLDFHIA - G “IVIDAIS 06-0MHDIS-00££T-00SZ-001 "BHT
00'0 500001 05°TTx 0 00’0 [ 5rid INTAWTHILTY S6-000€ETS-00001-001T-001 LHT
o0'e BO0ON U ot 0o 000 o 0P H - HOLAL LISNI A0 UE TVIORIS $6-00080I5-00001-0042-001 “ORT
00 %00 001 0UDO'B 00’0 0wo 00008 M- HOLNL LSNI AN A8 TVIDTJS S6-D00ET 1500040052001 YT
000 LOF00) 000 000 000 [Lh ] ArTddNS ASNI - (I8) 'UE TVIDTAS S6-0100195-00001-00£T-001 'HT
000 00001 00'000°1 000 000 00000 | IVHL - YAHIVEL (2D5) AT “IVIIAAS $6-0000£ES-00001-00LT-001 "£HZ
000 %00'001 000001 0o oo 00006 | SAMNAHIS H0Ud UASVHIUNA $6-L9000E5-00001 -00€Z-001 “THT
oo BIL6H ECEIL o Lol oFsIL ANGWHNLLTY - HOAL AT €1-000ZE25-00001 -00€-001 ' 182
oo %89 66 HY' 8691 ws s 0oL JNAWERILTE - HOAL AT 11-000ZELS- 00001 -00£2-001 "08T
000 BLOYG LRI €6 68 665 OF RIS LNTWHILTS 121 £1-0001 £25-00001-00€7-001 '6LT
00’ %1% U 000°T FUER L] 00°H80'T JNDINTHLLTY HHDL 110101 6Z5-00001-0052-000 ‘RLT
000 %0000 00°067 000 (1] 00°06Z 8- 2ANLLLSENS (D28} G TVIZIS S6-003£075-00001-005Z-001 “LLT
oo BEY IS oL 1§ 151 o00Brl dROD SHIHHOM - HDAL G2 £1-080T0T5-00001 -00£Z-00) “OLT
000 BOHST %68 oLl rocl 000ET JIROD SHINHOM - HIAL AT 11-050702$-00001-00£Z-001 "SLT
oo %00 001 00'sTL oo oo 00'sz ANTWACTHINANN - HOZLOA €1-0H0Z0ZS-00001-00£Z-001 “FLT
000 %0000 00057 000 oo 00osT ANHIWAOTINAND - HOTLAA [1-0HOZ0ZS-0000! -00ET-001 “£L7
0¥ T 66 157287 €0 tro DO'£RT HIWAASYO - DAL OA £1-0T0Z05-00001-00ET-001 ‘20T
00’0 WL GO 90°EL9 61 o'l oo'sLY HINAASVO - DAL AR 11-020Z0ZS- 00001 -00E-001 14T
(] %0000 00'0LY 000 oo 0oL AVENIQ - DAL AT C1-$102025-00001 -00€Z-001 "0LT
000 BHECG6 HI'ETBYI Tl wn 0091691 HLIVAN - 1AL a3 £1-0102025-00001 -00£T-001 69T
0o %00'00( 000002 oro oo O 000T HLLIVAN - HOA1 a3 11-0102025-00001 -00£Z-00 ‘R9Z
00w B6LST ey LY TSI Lys 0090 HINVUNSNL dINOD.SUTHHOA £1-0501025-00001 -005Z-001 L9
000 BICYE LFrL B80T %802 00'$HT BINVUNSNI JNODSHINHOM 11-0S010Z8-00001-00ET-001 "99T
S10TN UL RlozAn L HIOTH LI HIOTLEL GlOTED
-BIOT/L - 810U “ 810 1L “RI0T/L -RIOTIL uoIdUIsaq) / s2qrunp ooy

Jumreway

SAJURk NI 10313 Juray oy pouag pauaday polay wauny 133png paidopy

S251Z # voday

m@@@@

1obpng panoiddy 6144

£9AvVSi




9Z Jo | abed WdlZ-i¥-2 BLoZieLn

SHIEr'19s %BOLTE oTriL'erLs LE'LNL'TES LS LULTES LUNOS'6LL1S Hopeanpg [epsedg [mogng
000 ber: tore) 9 e oo Sigauayy 12hopdwy 56-000127S-00001 -00EH008 "LIE
o BLT 68 Lot x| wel o0t SILIEINGS - HOLL HANINNS $6-00000Z5-00001 -D0ET-001 "9
00 BLGSY LGS £l 6oL £166L OUerET OUNL - DNINRVEDODY HIWINNS $6°0001Z1S-00001 006001 “$1¢
000 200001 o005 oo oo 000058 SADNAYAS 40U AISVHIUM $6-0000+ES-00001-001+-000 ‘1€
000 %4,00'001 00009 000 [ ] 00009 SATAINS TYNOLLINHLSNI $6-0100195-005 | Z-0052-001 '€1¢
000 BOTHG wisw) RERT BSHT 0008y L ANTWTHILTY $6-0101 £25-0051Z-0082-001 ‘T1€
oo 400001 00°0ZI 00 000 000zt INFNAOTWENG $6-0H0T0TS-D0512-008Z-001 “11€
o A,00'001 00'5TL 000 000 00'sTL AUVIIAINIVIN S6-0I010TS 0051 Z-00BZ-001 "I
000 HO0 001 09'sEE 009 000 00'sEE FINVUNSNI TVINTD dNOHD S6-5101075-00512-0082-001 60C
(1) I S6 95 GET o ol 00'05T H - HTHIVIL HOAAdS "UA TVIDAAS £6-0D0010ZS-0081T-008Z-001 ‘BOE
o'n HISEO O008T 6P OrozZL 000z 00'000'05 § - HIHIVAL HII34S 'd3 1VIDAdS $6-0101015-0051Z-008Z-001 "£OF
or0 %00 001 00600 KL 000 000 00'000'8L a3 JidS ADNTDNILNGD 06-0000065-00CET-00SZ 001 "90E
00 PO [€ 00’061 005y wsir 00509 340 QAdS - ST P SANG 06-0000185-00EET-008Z-001 SO
6l6Y HEC1D S5T0L SHLGE SHL6T 00°000'1 SHITAINS IO -0 TVIIAAS 06-0000095-00CET-00SZ001 "+OE
0o L0001 000007 000 (L] DU'000'Z TAAVHLIDLLIO - TVIDIIS 060000855 -00EEZ-00S2-001 “£0E
wo BL6 66 05" T86'098 06007 oron7 05781198 Jd AISLAOMOLLINL - *T3 IVIDEIS 06-0001955-00£EZ-005Z-00) 'T0E
000 %RC16 WOLEL Hl'6TI 41'671 00005 ANOHAATAL AD1110 - G TVIDAIS 06-000ZE5S-00ECZ-005Z-005 * 10¢
w0 LS TP 00'LGH I oYL D0E0Y'T 0000s' SVATHIGOD ANAHO - AN TVIDAIS 06-008H1S-00£EZ-005T-001 "DOE
00 H00 00| 00001 oog oo 00ol's §7408d GASVHIUNG - GT TVIDAIS 06-000FHS-00EET-U0SZ-000 “66T
000 %0000 000052 000 000 00°005°T STMAUTS TVOUT 0600055 -00EEZ-005T-001 "RGT
g TEET06 0'SHET oosyi 00551 00605'T 0 ¥ DNINIVHL 837 - "G TVIZEHLS 06°0000E05-00£EZ-005T-001 “L6T
oo BELlo FTELET TR T LTRSS 00LEY'L ININQY/SNOLLTEIINGD LNAWHYLLTY 06-000FETS-(0ELT-0052-001 96T
HI0ZA L BIOT/IEIL BI0T/IEIL 810216/L 6102069
-RIOTA L, - BTN L -HIOT/L ~REOTIL/L “RLOTLIL vojdusaq f Jaqumy Junoaay
Bwweway
SaduEH UL W Tway ey Pou papoday Pou3,| Jraun)) wdpng pardopy

,\/N MQ @ @ 196png panouddy 6144
SZSLE # voday @ MOQ <ws—



92 Ju G} abey Wd124p-C BV02EL8

00 LT 00'sTL 0o wo oU'szi LNAWAOTIWIND - ONISUNN 06-0H010Z5-00C17-0000-001 ‘O
000 B6T 96 wileL 8oL 8FOL 0TIy HIN - DNISHNN 00-0201025-0051 2-0000-001 “SbE
000 LYY 16 80'LOE Wi Wi 00'SEL SLEEANTE TY.ENAA - DNISHON 06-S1010Z5-001 Z-0000-001 "H-¢
o LR 16 81t9L'L THEO, REOL 00'89'8 OH - S1LANTI LTV - DNISHON 06-01010Z5-00€1Z-D000-001 ‘£
(L] %BIT 11'Ts°ts [ GHOPI'Z OO E99 95 STREVIVS DNISHNN 06-0101015-00€1Z-0000-001 "TtF
oo %00'001 00°069 000 oro 00069 NAAIOH - STITIINS ADNVAIND £1-0100195-0021Z-0000-001 * 1€
oo BETO8 0Ly 0g9gl oL IEl 00'06Y OLONIGAE - SAMNS HINVAING T1-¢100195-00212-0000-001 “Ob¢
e %00'001 00518 0iF0 000 001 COHETOH - SANddNS AINVAIND 10-0100195-00T1 T-0000-001 6EC
oo BRESH SS66I] SEIS sHIg o15Ty ANTWEH LY €1-0101£25-00T1Z-0000-001 'REC
00’0 LBES6 L6611 iy trIs orisTI ANTWAHIEN Z1-0101€25-00T12-0000-001 LEC
0ro BEI'GG SOGHY S6'LY sl 00LsL' ANFWTHLLIY 11-0101£Z5-00212-0000-001 "9£E
00'0 BTGET Wi 8ISTL 81'5T1 o el Ol - "dINOD SHINHOM - HONVAIND £1-0S010S-00Z L7-0000-D01 “STE
oo BIGST wer BUSTI 815 006yl a3 = KO SHINYOM - IINVAIND ZI-0SH107$-00Z 1 T-0000-001 “Hit
] BICST ()] 9L LL 9L LLE O0RET Ol 'dWNOD SUTHHOM - HONVAIND 11-0501025-0021 Z-0000-001 '£EF
000 %0000 0509 00’0 (] 059 H - INSWAOTJINGING - ADNVAIND £1-0001075-00T1 2-0000-001 T
0o %400 001 0529 00 00’0 [FZ] I - INAWAOTINIIND - FINVAIND T1-0H01025-00Z1Z-0000-000 ' | £€
oo OO 001 095TE 000 000 sz OF “LNIWAOTIIWAND - IDNVAING [1-0r010ZS-00Z ] Z-0000-001 "0FK
00'n BIT Y BIFLLY W8I [13:1} 00 %t NZATI0H - HIW - HONVAIND £1-0Z010Z5-00Z1 2-0000-001 "6TE
g BHIT 96 o LLYy IS8l 1581 o096k NOLONICIGE - HOW - HONVAINGD T1-0Z010Z8 0021 Z-0000-001 “¥IE
000 LEEDG 81129 [4:47+ T 00969 HOOHHTOH - ¥ - HONVAING 11-0T010Z5-00212-0000-001 “LT¢
000 %9 16 5 51 95 ¢l 9% €1 05 L1 1 ° SUINTH TVINIG - GONVAIND €1 S10107$-002 LZ-0000-001 *92¢
00 19916 551 96 €1 %€l 05L91 I - SLSINTE TVINIA - 2INVAIND TE-5101025-0021 7-0000-001 'STE
000 BYFI16 B0 LOE WLT Wit 00SEE - SLEENTE TVANGG - GONVAIND | 1-S1010Z8-00Z 1 Z-0000-001 "17E
00 %R 16 YZREE o 15 o 18€ wree'r W SLLEANTE HLIVEH - HONVAINGD £1-0101035-0021Z-0000-001 *£LC
oo LY 16 mee 8¥ISE BEIST 0HTY 8- SLLEANIA HTLVAN - SONVAIND 20-0101025-0021 2-0000-001 "Z2€
000 %400 001 00'005°T oo oo 000057 1~ SIANTH LTV - JONVAIND 11-0101018-0021Z-0000-00) 12
oo BITY STEOR TE PLE6T FLSOT 00681 NITI0N - STV IVS HINVAIND £1-0101015-00Z1 Z-0000-001 "0ZE
e BIT6 LTORIE L5671 L5621 0U6HIrE O.LONIAAE - STRVIVS TINVAINGD T1-0101015-00Z1Z-0000-001 "6I¢
00 BEF 9O 9" RET P e suct 00000 8t QOHUI0N - STIIVIVS IONVUING 1 1-0101015-00Z1Z-0000-001 "8I €
ELLLL LE 0 L

BloTN L slonIeL slozhgr BloT e 610z089

-RIoTiL - BIOTIIIL - BWOZAIL “RIDTIIL - BIOUiL Uods3() /3qUINN Waoady

Funteway
SIUTIMAINEY W3 Sway ey poLRg papoday pouag waun)y 1Epny paudopy

196png panociddy 6144

52612  wodoy n_||_,_ & @ _ME @ £9avsSin



9Z Jo 9 abeg

NdIE: e slozZEns

000 BES 16 L LGLT BOLEI'| BOERE| 00 186'EL FLLIVEN - "HO0D ADOIONHIIL 06-010H0IS-00CTT-0000-001 9LE
(i) BT 66 £E060') 996 96 ouom') S.LEIINAE - 400D ADOTONUIAL 06-000H0ZS-DOETT-0000-001 "SLE
oo BLTZ6 B EFESY iLrs I ILrs DOSIHAL VS HOLVNIGH00D ADDTIONNIAL 06-000H1S-00EZZ-0000-00] "HLE
000 B00'001 OREL ooo oo 0OBEL'E HUVALLIOS ADOTONHOAL 11-0008€L5-00TZZ-0000-001 *€LE
000 400001 0000 00’0 050 00005 NITT0H - SHOOH AYVHHIT £1-0000+95-00TTZ-0000-001 "ZLE
] %0000 00005 0G0 o0 00005 NOLDNIAQH - SNODH AN VHHIT Z1-0000H9S-00Z72-0000-001 *| LY
00'0 %00 001 00'06l's 0oF0 000 00061's HOOUHTOH - SNOOH ANVUHIT 11-0009S-00ZZT-000000] "OLE
oo B 66 L6'SEL ©r o 000FL ANTAEEILLAN - DAL UY |1-000ZELS-00T7-0000-001 69¢
oo GHLST Tt 8TRY BTRY noTe dNOD SHTHHOM - TAIY AHVHANT 1 1-0507075-00Z22-0000-001 "§98
o0'e 00001 [V iprd] 000 000 00'sTI JNIWAOTINENDN - ALY AHVEEET 11-080Z025-007Z2-0000-001 ‘L9€
00 BT 66 12892 6Tl 6Tl 00'0LT FUVYIITTNIVILD - AAIV AUVHETT 11-070202S-0027Z-0000-001 "99¢
000 100001 DO'SEE 000 00’0 OFSEE TVLNEG - IOV AMVHEIT |-5102025-00222Z-0000-001 ‘SY£
owo LITHG BI'SSE8 fogal W [ HLTVEN 3QIV AHVEHIT 11-010T005-00Z2T-0000-001 "HOF
000 AEP 66 05 9rS'BI o510l 05101 DORIF ] STOVA B30IV AUVHEIT 11-0002015-00TTZ-0000-001 9
000 BOOST o0os ooy (LTS 0000Z SH4 W SANA 0600001 BS-D01ZT-U0N-00 “T9E
0wo 400001 00005 oo or'e 000ay HHND - SAITGLENS A0 06-0100095-HNET-0000-001 19€
000 BOO 001 o006 000 oo 00000 TAAVHL AIVLS 06-000085S-00F22 0000001 ‘09€
] BOOEE 00SLE ooST oSt 00 00s ONINIVHL 33 TYNOISSE:0Hd 06-0000£E5-001ZZ-0000-001 65¢
oo L TIRYY 8691 oo 9Tl 00'ETR1 ININGV/SNOLLABINLNOD LNTRETHIAAY 66-000MTS-001Z2-0000-001 ‘RS
oo BLY 16 Tt o' TR o0ttl TVANIA - NOLLVHLSININGY 06-S10H0ZS-001 22-0000-001 *L5§
oon BETTO Hosyo 9OLY 95685 wNTL HLTVAH - NOLLVELSININGY 06-010H0ZS-001TZ-0000-001 '95€
oo BLI'66 Y 85¢ 8Ty 00'0RY N34 HOLVNITH00D WNINIEHND 06-000+075-001Z2-0000-001 ‘$5¢
(1] %I D 0L ErT 0E6E1 0EoEL D0 ERE DM T IN 06-0H0I0ZS-000 ZZ-0000-001 'H5¢€
oo $66't6 TUHLY HEEH s 00'TIL AHVIHEINIVILL 06-0Z0107S-001 ZT-0000-001 '£5¢
oo BHYT €6 RS LSO I e 00008 6F TVS HOLVYNIQHOOD KNINDIHEND 06-000101S-001Z2-0000-001 '25€
oo BOC 00 000ELE 000 000 000ILE SATWIINS ONISHNN 06-0000095-00€1 Z-0000-001 ' 1SE
000 %00'008 0000l 00D oo o o01 HIVAIY INTINAINDA BNISUNN 06-0500EHS-00€1Z-0000-00] “USE
0o %00 001 00'00L 0Fo oo 00°00L SASVHIHN HTHLO - HLLIVEN 06-£5000£5-Q0€1Z-0000-00) "6H€
00e BOGSH 106861 o6+ o0+ OFrLOT ANTINTHLAY 06°0101 £75-00€1 Z-0000-001 “8HC
wo BOG'ST L3 LHLoT LF LT 00082 diNOD SYFNHOM - DNISHNN 06-0SHI0ZS-00E1 2-0000-00H LT
10T/ EIL BT EIL BIOTN L HIOTIEL GIOTOED

-BlOTIiL -HI0TL -BI0T/iL -810T/L “BIOTIIL uopdudsaq] / 2qunN oy

Bueway
SaUTGUIRI] 1uaua,| dway g P, panoday oty 10a ) 133pug) panlopy

SZS1Z # voday

HUHIG

196png panrcuddy LA

£9avVsSi




9Z Jo 2) abey WdiZ: v arozeue

T0HE6'5IS GBITTY G9TLr'SITS 1e°L0L "898 L0098 THUFOSS 1ddg wapnig p e (eomgng
oo BEG 11 00'sLL wsIrs 0oLty oroe1’y NS ANTWSSIASSY DINIQVIV 06-0000095 008 TT-0000-001 “T6E
9TLEY BILG 95LSHL tFleL11 6L U 61 HYMUYYIH DNIIDVEL ADOTONHIAL ©1-000FELS-00E2Z-0000-001 k6L
e BSTOZ 90 IBST 6 £91°01 6 ©91°01 00SFLTL HYMAUYH ONIHIOVELL ADOTONHIILL T1-000+€L5-00€22-0000-001 06
SIBEH'T E Ly | tHFross wsel's) Lesel'tl O 00" 61 HUTON - FIVMAUVH ADOTONIAL 11-000F£L5 0022 -0000-00) Ot
000 AIC16 oS I 000GUZ 00000'E OFOSUCT AJTH1SIG - HAHLO ADOTONHDIIL 06-0000595-00€7T-0000-001 “HH
05°6EL LII'LY OFOEET OFD 0o 000IET UVALLIOS ONIHDVILL ADOTONHIEL £1-0000595-00£2Z-0000-001 "L8E
05 GEL B LY 00+ L w91z 00Ng [Li1ira o] HVALIOS DNIHIVILL ADOTONNDML T1-000059S GDEZE-0000-001 ‘o8
U5 GEL LICIT 007861 QOLHEE oaLtHe 000tH'S HYALLIOS ONIHOVILL ADOTONHIEAL 11-0000595-00£TZ-0000-001 'SBE
LLsTEl B0 006LE'T LLIR Y] 009Lr DOSIL'T FATOH - SAAANS ADOTONHIILL €1-0000195-00EZZ-0000-001 ‘tHt
tEosl'l %G 1§ 00T 00'9Es 00vEl w09t OLONIGAT - STFTddNS ADOTONIDILL T1-000G19S-00£22-0000-001 'EHE
006961 %S08 et 009t 00vel 0OSSTE OOHETIOH - SAI1MNS ADOTONHITL 11-0000195-00£TZ-0000-001 ‘THE
000 FAOETo HEMO') el irel L1t A lrd NIAWTHLLIH - 100D ADOTIONNDAL 00000 £ZS-00ETZ-0000-001 187
0o BII9T 0L 16 0C65T orose 00’8t J SUTHHOA - "H00D ADOTONIDAL 06 0SOHOTS -DOETZ-0000-0 ORE
oo BOUO0I oSt wo 000 szl NIWAGIWENI - YOOI ADOTONHIAL 06-0HOT0TS-0UETZ-0000-001 6LE
000 WBOS TH WOIFS relor [ L1 4 00BIFE SMNASVO - HO0D ADOTONHIAL D6-DTOHIZS-UNEZT- 0000001 "BLE
oo BT 16 $U°L0E WLt we 00SEE VNI - HOOD ADOTIONHDIAL 06-$10MZS-0067T-0000-001 “LLE
BI0TH K BIOT/I /L 810c/1 €L 81021¢7L 6102049
- BIOTIIL BT - BIOT/hiL ~$I0TLL ~gl0TL wotiduasa(] f Jaquingy unodoy
ooy
SAUCK IR W2y Sway jey pouad papodag POUag tawn) 1ipng padopy

196png paroiddy 6144

S—— b & E mu @ £9aVSI



92 jo 81 abeg WdIZ'Lb'2 sloZELm

00'10'TS %196 91 16C°6+$ wrLLns L PR H WrIT'ers WIISEL IO Imopmg
0000T 1 %S DOosHT (L} o 1,071,744 SHITdANS JLLTTHLY  11-0000095-0000 -0026-001 10F
00'IRd AiE8 00'05E8 5o 5o OrsH'R SHELL @ S0 1 1-0000055-00001 -00T6-001 "00F
000 %0000 00 066" 1 [LFL)] [Li2)] 000661 SLHININ - SANTALLS DNITDVOD 11-0000075-00001 -00Z6-001 '668
0o WET SO DrosovT oozen {oroze sy Oo0eL'tT HOOUETON - ONALLS ONIHIVOD 11-01045 1500001 -0076-001 “B6E
000 %00'001 O00s'E oo [LiY)] 00'005" € ANAAILS HOLYAHIA DLLATHLY  §I-000515-00000 -0026-001 ‘L6E
000 r i Z5r or wt o 1020 1510057500001 -0016-00) “96¢
o - (0f ot} 0t 6L 119 114 oo ANFWTHLLAY 1 1-0000£TS-00001 -0016-00) "S6€
oo ot 86 B rle ot ol 00°6E6 LLENTH ANZLLS HVINDMEENI-0D 11-00000Z8-00001 -00| 6-001 "+t
00 BHEIoR o'y [LiL ] [Lidien wror'L HUTI0M - SANTJLLS HVINDIFHNI-02 11-000051S-00001-0016-001 6L
U] B0 OG-
BIOTEIL 810TIUL RNOTCL g0 oL 610208
-8Btz BI0T/1L “BloTi “BI0TIIL “RIOTIIL uondTEa(] fIaquiny 1WNoay
Buneay
SaoumquinaLy a3 Fway eg potra| paoday POUAJ JuaLng wipng padapy

19bpng panosddy gLAd

ERp— h _& @ m.m @ £9aVSW



92 4o 61 abegy Wd12-2vT s10ZEL/e

o000 LWOYHO KLY P of s LTy 0005 OH - INSINADTAWINDN IVIGOLSD €1-0HOROTS-0019Z-0000-001 "0ET
e ERLLG LT 135 137 0008 03 - AINTWAOTIWENN TVIAOLSND TH-0HOROTS 00I9Z-0000-001 6Tt
00 BLY 6 EO'ELE 1y 6l 0U'SLE OF - INSWAOTWININN TVIAOLSND 11-0H0BOTS -0 9Z-0000-001 "§Tt
000 BOT £6 ICTH'Y 67 T0E 69'HIE ooLar't AT ~ YIWAASVO TVIQOLSND £1-0I080ZS-0019Z-0000-001 L2k
000 £Y1°76 SGOEIt SUIsE S0'15E 00 TRt OLODNIQUA -HOWINASYO TVIAOLSND TI-0Z080ZS-00192-0000-001 "9TH
oo THC 16 8L CHL TTHY b)) 00'ROL'L 001061 YIWAASVO TVIAOLSND 11-020H075-00192-0000-01 STt
000 %00 001 oUoLY 000 000 0009 NIATOH - TVINIA TVIIOLSND E1-S1080ZS-0019T-0000-001 *+Tt
00 %0000l oLy wo 000 000L9 OLONIOO - TVINIA TVIADASND T1-$1080T8-00192-0000-001 “STh
000 %00'001 00500 | 000 000 00°500° L NOOHETIOH - "IVANIA TVITOLSND 11-51080TS-(019Z-0000-001 "ZTH
000 BRI 16 9CBISEI Lo Lo 009E6'91 NIATOH - HLTVEH TVIGOLSND €1-01080Z5-00192-0000-001 12
oo TOL 16 H0es's1 95 S0F | 95 50K 00 95691 OLONIATA - HLIVEILTVIAOLSNI 21-010%075-00192-0000-001 0T
e BIS06 11'L66'TT CENHT [2:4:11 44 00 HOF'ST HOOMETIOH - HLIVAN TVIGOLSND 11-01080ZS-IXHYZ-000000] 6lt
oo G I6 0RoIsts aTetl't oTell't 00'05Y'8S NATTOH - SIDVA IVIAOLSD C5-0Z08115-00192-0000-001 ‘B1+
000 1Y6' 16 orole s oTHOL'E 0T90Lt 09 SRS BY NOLONIGOA - SSI0VAM TVIAOLSND Z1-0708115-00197-0000-008 LIt
000 BIFLO WENL 6 8THHI G STHTG 0T19L'001 HOOHEI0H - STOVA TVIQOLSND 11-0T051 15-00192-0000-001 Uit
000 BYTHG B 60T e L DU'ERT'1 A BVINDIUAANOD INTWINLIIH 06-0008CZ5-10097-0000-001 S
0o A9’ 16 5 el 96°E1 96'E1 Ll =430 06-G10H175-10092-0000-001 "+t
oo'e 10Y16 W Ho'15€ 86'1SE osol'r HLIVEH - 373 ¥VINDTH  06-0108075-10097-0000-001 €1+
OLRTL TOYBE tSHOLT 0L 9207 o L06'T SLLEANA 33 Y9110 06-00080T- 10092-0000-001 "T1t
arn HOCTH [yl 7 HT0SHT HTOSHT U5 BSRIE sadcy i uHTEy 0600081 1S-1009Z-0000-001 * 111
0595 | %ITH 009451 0g9LE | 0guEC | 08 TIGT NIATON - TV AOWIH HSVUL £1-5T701CHS-0009Z-0000-001 "0l
g S| BIOO 055K | 0FYSE oUYst | 05TI6T NOLONIQUH - "IVAOWTH HSVYL E1-STULE1S-0009Z-0000-001 60
00'5ITT TO0'Q 00STTT 00$TTT DSITT oost' HOOHEHTON - TVAOINTH HSVHL 11-5201£1-0009Z-0000-00 "R
oo %00 001 0096t g 0o wo'r NIACTOH - TVADIWTIN MONS £1-D201 €15-0009Z-0000-001 *L0F
e E00'001 00096 000 oo'o 00 £96't NOLONIACE - TVACINTY MONS T1-0Z01 4500097 0000-001 "9
oF0 %00 001 006 ooe e o' H96't AOOHLIOH - TVAOWNTY MONS 11-0201 £15-0009-0000-001 “SOF
6080 1 BYS RS WS LE BUser T R1'S6HT 00'000' 0 HIVATY 2 SHIIANIS GALIVHINGD £1-0100£HS-00092-0000-001 "ot
oIz BOESY OFENH €€ 0L06E 0L96E 0000T+HE HIVAIY % STOAYIS AIIDVHINOD TI-0100CH-0009Z-0000-001 *£0t
OF I EW'ST B I S LSE LY ey HTH'S 00000 €5 HIVATY 7 SIDIAYIS ADIDVHINOD 11-0100THS-00097-0000-001 “T0r
TR

BI0TNEIL BIOTIEIL gloznge gloznge 6100w

-BI0TLL ~BIOTL - BT BlOTIL -BIOTIL vamhuasagl / saquiny wnuaoy

Timueay
FRIUEK WA W3y Sway ey poua,j pauoday POMAT ALY wipng padopy

19bpng paroiddy 6LAd

52612 # woday _p & g E @ £9avsSi



92 jo oz ebey

WdIZ'i¥E aLoziElm

o9 | WIKNHT

LSOIS'E

£ EEg

tr syl

AATI0M - SAMJINS TONVNIENIVIN E1-0100095-0079Z-0000-00] ‘09t
O'BBE'T W66 HE IRHPES 61556 6l°S56 0000ty LONIQAE - SATTRINS TONVNIINIVIN TI-0100095-0029Z-0000-001 ‘65¢
1USYR'T RIS STIEE'y S5 L96 SE°L6 00006'L OOHHTOH - SIS FINVNILNIVIY 11-0100095-D0Z9Z-0000-001 “Bst
oo %00 001 0 000'C 00 000 00'000'E AAI0M - SLIOU AINVNIINIVIY £1-CE00EHS-00T9Z-000¢-001 'LST
oort'e BEST9 000076 ()] 000 0T 6 ONIQA3 - SLOFMOHN TINVNILNIVIN 1 CED0EES-00292-0000-001 "05F
D00NIST Bleg8L) 05521 0SHLTB 0SHLTH 00000 +Z OUETOH - SLDAFOUL QINVNILNIVIN [1-C500CHS-0079Z-0000-001 'S5E
000 00001 00'008 (] 0o 00'00% @101 - SHIVAAY DNIAINE TVIDAAS €1-0100£FS-00I92-0000-001 ' t5t+
00'001'T HOTOL 00'000'C oo oo 00'000°¢ BT0H - SHIVLIY ONIGHINGA TVIOAS 11-0100HS-00292-0000-001 ' £5+
00’0 500001 0000701 Ol oo 00'000 01 AONIDNILNOD - HTHLO 06°0000065-0019Z-0000-001 ‘TS
OFOOLTE OO0 0000L T 000 oo 0000L +T NIATON - O ONILYVEI €1-HZ0FI95-00192-0000-001 * I1ST
HTo00'sT %BOU'0 00000 ST ] 00’0 OF 000'ST NOLONIQdE - TI0 DNILVAN Z1-FI0FZ9s-00192-0000-00¢ ‘05t
00000 o EOO0 0UOO0 Ot 000 000 00 000°0F HOOHEI0H -0 DNILVAN 11-F20+295-0019Z-0000-001 ‘6t
woe BTG SEILGHE SUBLS| SOBIE' 0000597 NIA10H - AUDHLDTTE €1-000Z295-00192-0000-001 it
) EPISe WGESIT FEMED FEOE) 00000’ 8T NOLONIQAT - ALDYLDAT T1-000Z295-00192-0000-001 "L
000 BLES6 BV IF (AR Ty 74 It 000009+ HOOHHION - ALIDIYLIAA [1-000T295-00492-0000-001 "9+
o0'00L' | BiG'P 05186 orgigy orgigy 0rooL'y NHGTIOH - SHITINS TWITOLSND £1-0000095-0019Z-0000-001 S+
00'000'T BHGS SHLIET SSTHE'T SSTHH'T o0 00E's OLDNIGA3 - SArLKINS “TVIAOLSNI T1-0000095-00192-0000-001 “H
WEeH'T BITO 10ITE YI6RY Y 0GRy P 00000 % COHETOH - SAI4JS IVIGOLSZ 11-0000095-00192-0000-001 'St
000 BT WUt 00'HIU'SL 00'BETS1 00 0L0 6F HONVUASNEDONIGUNE 11-0001T55-0019Z-0000-001 ‘TH
000 — tor'yo) o'y [R7] (g ) WAL C1-OL0HEZS-00192-0000-001 |+
000 weeed LEFL] LEELN 000 WAYUNA | 1-OLHETS-0019T-0000-001 O
000 LO0 001 0009 U0 000 00098 ATI0H - INIWTULLIY TYIQOLSID £1-0008¢TS-0019Z-0000-00 “6(F
Y] %0000 00'EsL 000 000 00ESL L LONIQAE - INGWTHLLIN TVIA0ESND Z1-0008£25-00192-0000-001 "Bl
000 %00 001 W ITI'T 000 (] 0TI O0HATON - INAWHHLITH TVIDOLSIED 11-0008E25-00192-0000-001 LEF
oo = {r55) eSS HsS oo 143 £1-51 0RITS-00197-0000-001 9EF
oo (oL'sy) oL'sy s ] 0 ZI-S108178-00197-0000-001 "Stt
oo (8r'50) 856 856 000 EW3Q [1-51081T5-00197-0000-001 “FEt
ooisLt %BS1'0C WL oTo0s 00005 WITE OIL* 'dWOD SEINAOM TVIGOLSND £1-050807S-00192-0000-001 £t
oISl TOFOL 00T 00005 00K OITE 03 - 'dINOJ SHINHOM TVIQOLSND T1-0S080¢S-00197-D000-001 “ZLt
0SEHE BSLOE 00'8ES'S 000 000 DOHES'S Ol * "dNOD SHANHOM TVIJOLSND 11-0508075-00192-0000-001 ' 15
B0 £1L B10T/EL BIOT/IL/L, RIOT/IEIL 610Z0LD
-glozL - BI0T/ 1L -BI0ZAL “BIOTIL -HI0E/iL uonduasagy / saquiny oy

2mueway

s3ouTIqUInIU; waaag dway oy poua payoday POUR[ L)y 1ipng padopy

LR

SZSLT # Hoday

19bpng panoaddy 61LA4

€9avsi




9z jo | Z ebegy WdiT ¥ B10ZiELe
OU'SHL'TOTS LISt SCHSLTLS FUSLE'SHS FUSLI'SHS 09120°CI8S 24 jejoKng
000 SIGSL TL6LL §TOZL HTOTI 0¥ O0S TN TINVNIINIVIN 06-9209295-0079Z-0000-001 ‘¢t
SO'HT BIES 00008 000 000 0000t NAQTOH - INSINJINOT LNIVIN £1-0005095-0029%- 0000-001 "7t
1SRRI TOHGE g 68YL oo oo TRy 101 - SURL JLLTIHLY - SHCTAANS 11-Z100095-00T9T-0000-001 * 1yt
BI0T L sl RIOTN L BLOT L GLOTAED
-RI0T1IL “BIOT/ 1L -RIOT L -R10/1iL -B10TN1L volwluasag)  saquunpy sy
Zuemay
s3I [TERTEN] Fway |eg poua,[ paunday Pouay waumn) 138y pandopy
1ebpng panoiddy 6144
SZ5LZ 4 woday _.1_ r& __ _q_‘ m_.g @ mwn_<w_2




9z jo g abeqy Wdié-Lvie aLozieve

0o %6E LD LFRIOY £5 L0l Lol LAy SLIJANHH - NOLLV.LHOdSNVHL /S 06-D0CROCS 00SL2-0000-001 6t
000 %BETI6 19°€l6' 1+ GEOEY | or 0Ly 00 HS' e STDOVM - NOIVLBOISNVUL IS 06-0008115-005L2-0000-001 “16b
000 BLT TG 0560z osEL 05EL 00 (BT A Y INOTAF INOD INHIWIHLLAH 06-0008EZ5-100LT-0000-001 ‘06t
00') %9916 39039} % £l 9%t [ 51| =31 06°S108125°100L2-0000-001 "G4
000 %116 N L HISE HISE Wsel't TLLIVA - 37 HVINDTY 060108025 100LZ-0000-000 “S¥t
OLRZI GITLR I6'EW'T OO EFT [ OF LO6'T SLLINAE 35 $31100  06-0008025-100LZ-0000-00( *L8t
o' %0E Lo FTEDMGT 9TOSHT ITOSHET 0SS IC sa3vpy St SURSL DG-00081 1S~ 100LZ-0000-001 "Rt
oo %,00'001 00000t oo 000 00'006' € STHALIND - STTIHAA SO0 ASVIIDUNL 06-000ZEHE-D00LT-0000-0CH SHIF
o000 B00001 OOPT LI 000 000 00syT LI JIDNIHd - STISITA 40 ASVHIANA 06-D00] T8S-000LZ-0000-001 ‘+iF
£9SIEIZ BIG6F £1"96Z 0y Lyere LEELL 00000 #S SAMJANS ¥ S.LHVE T1D1TA 06-0000£95-000LZ-0000-00F ' EBE
[ 1] LECB6 oS OEFLL OFFLL 00'00S'ZL BN 1377 06-0009795-000L2-0000-001 'Z8F
00'HOI' B0 01 OFBLE] w91z (k44 0000 | HOVEVO SNH - INOHJITTIL 06-0Z0T(5S-000LT-0000-001 ' 18
000 BEHLL 00181 DU6IrL L4 DO 6 AINVENSNI LTI 060000755 -000LZ-0000-001 ' OH
00'Z89°1 L6 TR 00LUTE D0'HIY DOHIP oUonL's §34, ONAT WOANVY 7 STVIISAlld 06-0100055-D00LZ-0000-001 ‘6Lt
TR TSk BS'SLLN ot TrorE MEII'T SNIXT "SNVHL GASVIDUNT HALO0 06-0000055-000LZ-0000-001 "REt
900zl - (oot} L 1] vo'oLt 000 WL 06-00ZSHS000LZ-0000-001 "LLt
00OrL'E LL1EE 9L 1Trg TR rTHLL 000ET Y Aesvg) SHE-SINN . 06-DO1 SHS-000LZ-0000-001 “9LF
SLRILLL %000 SLBILLL STH0G'S STO06'Y 005y AOVHVDAQ ASVIT 06-0005HS-000L2-0000-0¢) 5L
00’0 wrag) Uz REl aTHEI oo LNAWAHLL 06-0SO#ETS-000LZ-0000-00] "L
oo (LHte) W we 000 LNAWSHLLETY 06-DFORETS-000LZ-0000-001 “CLE
000 00001 00'CS'E 0o o 00 st ANTWIHILLIY - NOLLVLHOJSN YUY, 06-000BEZS-000LT-0000-001 'TLb
[ ] . L1+l Lt e () IE3(] 06-S 101 2S5 000LZ-0000-001 1Lt
oUosoTl BRI LE 009EL'0T 00005 00005 00'9ETIT 03 SHINHOM - NOLLVLIMOJSNVHL 06-0508025-000L7-0000°001 "OLb
000 BRI 66 LEGIV] 1154 £y 00'sTY | NINAAGTINGING - NOLLVLHOJSNVHL 06-0H0B0ZS-000LZ-0000-001 69
000 BHOS Lo soLIToT SHLIS SGLIS OUSEL0T HINAGSVO - NOLLV.LHOJSNVYHL 06-0Z080Z5-000£Z-0000-001 §U
00Q 200000 00010z 000 00’0 00T “IVANTQ - NOLLY.LHOASNYH], 065108025 000LE-0000-001 * 9%
000 BEGG FeRIC0 90806 1 YO'ROG | 00 LITTY HLTVEH - NOLLV.LYOSNVH.L 06-0108025-000LZ-0000-001 "99¢
0o BLY06 oLt 1t orRICE wRIct DIFSIESE ONVNITINIVA - NOLLV.LHOASNVHL 06-05081 1S-000LZ-0000-00) "SYt+
000 %IRHE 1'+95'TTe LUwre LIt BTOTSIT M P SAIUVIVS - NOLLVLHOJSNVHL 06-0H081 15-000LT-0000-001 “HOr
i L

sloz e slozne sloznge sla et 610Z0CY

-RIOZ/IL - BIOUN 1L “RI0T1IL - R0z ~RI0T/IL ualduEa(] { 1aqump 1noaoy

Fuieway
BRIy U] LSS Sway ey pota,] papsaday POLI Juaun} 133png parlopy

1o6png panrcuddy 6144

SZ5LE # woday b & E g @ M®Q<w5



92 Jo £Z ebed

WdtZ'LKZ 8lL0%/ELD

L9098 BLY BL'6LE'OSLS BSHEL'WES OSHEL'HES NSTRIT'6HLS uopiEodsusaf, mopnyg

000 B96 6 0g'HZ6 oTer oT ot OU8LG NIWAHILIH - NOLLVLHOISNVHL TS 06-000RETS-00SLT-0000-001 “Sotr

000 BET LG 0T €59 atsl atyl 0oLy e300 06-5 1081 Z$-00$L2-0000-001 "ot

000 DR UG LT ]| rEHTY rEsiy 00 9E6'9I HLTVEH - NOLLV.LAOJSNVHL IS 06-01080LS 0USLZ-0000-000 "£o¥

slozieL K101 E1L 810Z/1TL 81021€/L 6107009

-RlOUIL -gloti L - RIDTIL - BLoTLiL - R10T/1iL vonduasag / IquInYN ey
Suwmway

SAOUTIGUIIU W3] du2y eg potea pasoday poud wauny 1idpng padopy

SZ51Z # Yoday

s \WE) (@

1ebpng panoiddy 6LA4
€9avVSIN




9z Jo vz abeg

WdIZ'LvZ BLOZIELIS

EECTSLIINES LETSENics [TETSOETES ZETSCsTE)S oos ASNAJXA HAAD ANNIATH LIN

£CTSL'ONCS BLF'I6 195120018 BI'KS6'96ES BI'HS6'96ES SLELY'ITH'DIS SASNALIXH TTY IVI0L

o0'os WHMHLS 10°0PE'L5'S (1oors'tb)s (T0'0LH'LYYS 00'000'g1$ 10 NY [WoKng

oo BUP'BLE 00T LS oorgLr) (roteer) 00000 01 UNN ADNTDNLINGD 06-0000065 -00000-0000-001 Yok
THEOUV

BI0TNEL BloTIgL wloTn e Bl 6l0T0Lm

- BIDZAIL 810TN/L “BlOT/L BlochiL -BIOTAIL uoirluasagy 7 aquiny nmeaay

Bueusay
SauEk) Wy 13334 duiay ey poua,f papsaday) POUR[ Jaun) 1dpng paxlopy

I L]

196png panoiddy 6LA4

€9aVvSIW



9z Jo 5Z abey

WdIZ-L¥Z BLOZ/EL

SSEHE'TS [ETe-4 21 9IS 91Irs 0008 uufisanny Yapy [Ejopgng

SYERTE 000 CYERTE 05 B6T 05867 SOTRS'C NIWSSASSY LINAY TVNOIDIY - 2LN 0F-00019$S-00001-00€9-05 1 “00S

oo LI 16 S99 1) (o) (aro9r) [ prg g AING TVOO0TE - NOILYINAD LAV £6-00¢1 11100001 -0000-051 66t

000 49516 (LTS50°1) (E6'56) (€6 56) oIS NG TVI0T - NOLLVINAT LINdY T6-00F11 100001 -0000-0S ) 868

000 %0000 {6L508) DUo 000 (oL 50%) INO T¥I0T - NOLLVINGA LINAY 16-00111 100001 -0000-05 [ “ Lot
THNEATTIAPY

10T/ L1 BOTNEIL BIOTN L BIOEIL GlOTHEm

-BIoL -RI10YLL - 10T - RI0TIL ~8lozZ/iL uelilUzaQ) 13Uy (unassy

Juwweway
SAdUTKjWNIUY Wauay Juwiay fegg potsa,| papoday PoURY WALy 1233y pandopy

52512 # woday

LRI

196png panoiddy 61 A4
€9avVSiN



92 Jo oz abed

WdlZ:ivZ gLoziele

[ aTeens [ P 1S ov'os SN[} I3 0) SueL], jmoL qng
wo — oz ar el 6rel 000 ANIWIHILAY 02-0F08EZS-000L2-0000-001 905
000 [T} 926'¢1 9% €] 000 =13 07-5 1081 28 -QINLZ-0000-001 ‘505
oo i (Lo'Lr) Lb'Lh LbLh 000 (@} YIWIASVO - 2R AVINDIY 0Z-0708028-000LZ-0000-001 “H0S
000 [{IA {5 1615€ 1615€ [1174] WVHAIAM VAN - 3A V1IN0 62-0108025-000£2-0000-001 "S0S
00'n - (woel) 59°E| 9 EL (] INTWAOTINING 0Z-0H0T0TS-000LZ-0000-00 "T0S
000 [Frad]a:]] i TUIER 0o WYNOIA-SIOVAL HHAING 0Z-0H0H1 |S-000L2-0000-001 * LOS
T IAT0 10] UoTeT o0z Ny
/102N L /0L EIL 81021 TIL BI0TN £/ 6l00ED
-8louniL - BIOTHIL “|/IOTLIL -glout -8loTiiL Uoldlsa(g £ S3quing Juncady
Jumreusay
S3SULILRd] ana dway ey pou, pavoday Poua| waun) wipng pandopy

S2SLT # voday

IHHIa

186png panoiddy gL A4
£9avsin



TO: RSU 63 BOARD of DIRECTORS

FROM: SUSAN SMITH, SUPERINTENDENT/DIRECTOR of CURRICULUM & INSTR.
RE: MONTHLY REPORT
DATE: AUGUST 2018

Summer has flown by and been very productive with summer school, facilities projects and
studies, federal and state report filing, switching over to a new student information system
(Tyler SIS), and the hiring of new staff. Iam looking forward to meeting with all our staff
on Monday, August 27th and our students returning on Wednesday, August 29th,

ESG and Qak Point Updates

I'have been very impressed by the thoroughness of ESG and very appreciative of Jake
Morgan'’s time and effort in assisting and coordinating with them. Below is a sample of
some of the work that has occurred this summer.
¢ Overall preliminary and follow-up site reviews
* Areview of three years of data regarding our cost for:
o Electricity
o Water
o Heating fuel (propane at Holden and oil at Holbrook and Eddington)
* An electrical design engineer visited our buildings with electricians from Duffy
Electric
Blueprints, mechanical, plumbing, and electrical plans were reviewed
“15-minute electrical interval consumption data” is being collecting from Emera
In-depth evaluations of our systems for:
o school security
o fire
¢ building automation/HVAC control systems
e HVAC audits
Roof inspections have been followed-up with core sampling of our roofs
Lighting audits

Additionally, ESG has contracted with Oak Point to develop four comparative cost options
for us, (Please see attached for details.) These include:

1. Expand Holbrook to house all students;

2. Maintain Holbrook and Eddington;

3. Maintain Holbrook and Holden; and

4. Keep all three existing schools.
The fifth option of building one new, Pre-Kindergarten through Grade 8 facility has been
eliminated. We have a projected cost of at least $35M and recognize our communities
would not be able to fund that locally.

These (free!) studies will give us a lot of information to use when making decisions about
RSU 63's facilities. 1 am very excited about the upcoming opportunities this may bring for
our students and staff.



DRAEY

The conversion to Tyler SIS is going well. This has involved a great deal of work and 1
would especially like to thank George Cummings, Don Spencer, and Richard Modery. As
with any new comprehensive system, there will be some frustrations and glitches along the
way. However, we have great support from Tyler SIS and their staff and we are confident
that we are ready for the start of the school year. System components include:

Student demographic and contract information

Attendance and lunch count

Gradebooks and report cards

Discipline

Health alerts and immunization information

Assessment Data

Parent portals and communication logs

Employees and employment information

We were able to bring forward much of the information from our old system. However,
school secretaries have been working hard to enroll new students into Tyler SIS and clean
up the student demographic and contract information so the system is ready for teachers.

Since several administrators spent the entire week of August 13 - 17 in Tyler SIS training, I
told them to continue their work getting ready for staff and students (rather than spend
time this month writing a Board Report).



7:30 am

8:15 am
8:45 am

10:30 am

12:00 pm

12:00 pm

Monday, August 27, 2018
Holbrook Middle School

ALL RSU 63 Staff

Breakfast Snacks, Drinks, and Conversation
(At 8:10 please make your way to the gymnasium.)

Welcome, New Hire Introductions, and Staff Recognition

Coping Skills for Student Success FRIENDS

RESILIENCE
Staff Meetings
PK — Grade 4 with Don in Room 113
Grades 5-8 with Richard in Room 103
Cooks with Kelly in the Holbrook Conference Room

BREAK FOR LUNCH
(on your own)

Custodians, Bus Drivers, Cooks, Secretaries, Educational
Technicians, Substitutes, and Coaches will participate in Target
Solutions support at the Holden Elementary School Gym.

Teachers in Classrooms at Eddington, Holden, and Holbrook
Schools

“Tell me and I forget, teach me and I may remember, involve me and I learn.”

~Benjamin Franklin



Tuesday, August 28, 2018
Holbrook Middie School
Teachers and Educational Technicians

7:30 am - 8:30 am Breakfast Snacks, Drinks, and Conversation
8:00am  Teachers’ Association Meeting in Room 103
8:30 am  School Safety Training in the Cafeteria
9:45am  Tyler SIS Training in the Cafeteria
12:00 pm  Special Education: Staff Meeting in Holbrook Conference Rm

BREAK FOR LUNCH
(on your own)

12:30 pm Target Solutions and Working in Classrooms at Edding°ton.
Holden, and Holbrook Schools

Required Target Solutions trainings must be completed by
October 1, 2018.

“Tell me and I forget, teach me and I may remember, involve me and I learn.”
~Benjamin Franklin



RSU 63 New Employee Orientation
Friday, August 24, 2018
9:00am — 11:30am
HOLBROOK MIDDLE SCHOOL

Welcome and introductions

Computers, E-mail, and RSU 63 District Documents in Google Drive

Policy Review

Required Trainings

e Youth Suicide Prevention:

o Monday, September 24" 5:30pm — 7:30pm at
Bangor High School

e DHHS Mandated Reporter Training

o Target Solutions: Due Oct. 1
o Policy Review
o Sexual Harassment Awareness
o Preventing Sexual Harassment: Students

Q&A
Ed Tech and Teacher Certification

RSU 63 Professional Growth and Evaluation System for Teachers
e Overview
e Marzano Learning Map
o iObservation



DRAF

Administrative Team Meeting
Tuesday, August 21, 2018
at Susan’s House (500 Upper Dedham Rd.)

Susan will provide breakfast snacks and lunch.

AGENDA

9:00 - 12:30
New Employee Orientation & Opening Workshop Days (Aug. 24, 27, & 28)
Transportation/Facilities Update
Technology Update
Business/Food Service Update
2018-2019

e Board Chair Topics

* Meeting Schedule
6. Long Range Planning - Facilities

!

12:30 - 1:30 LUNCH

1:30 - 3:00 Don, Jesse, Richard, and Susan
7. SLOs, Observations, and Evaluations
8. Professional Development Outline (new Marzano?)
9. Assessment and Important Dates Timeline
10. Goals for 2018-2019
* Academic
e Student Overall Development (Attendance, Co- and Extra-Curricular)
11. Long Range Planning - Academics



DRAFU

Chair's Report
RSU #63 Schoo! Board Meeting - August 27, 2018

The School Board's responsibilities are primarily three-fold: Oversight of the workings of the district’s
administration, making certain decisions in compliance with state law which only the Board can make,
and charting future directions of the district. Fulfilling these responsibilities demands a lot of time and
persanal involvement by every Board member. Rubber-stamping actions of individual members of the
Board or administration without the necessary oversight can result in great damage to the district, the
taxpayers, and the reputation of and trust in the Board. Anyone knowledgeable with RSU #63 financial
and administrative issues before 2015 knows what I'm talking about. To turn the district around, which
we have done, has required an extraordinary amount of work by both the administration and the Board.
It has also necessitated very long Board meetings, many Executive Sessions, and the personal
investments of time and research by individual Board members. Maybe all of these things and the
length of many Board meetings have contributed to the difficulty in finding members of all three
communities willing to serve on the Board.

Last year a few changes were made in the interest of better decision-making and information-sharing.
We moved special presentations to the beginning of the agenda, right after Approval of the previous
meeting’s Minutes. The exchange of new information and ideas are more involved when minds are
rested rather than later in the evening.

Another change was the Board's decision to delegate two of its committees to the administration, with
the understanding that any meetings of thase committees would continue to be open to the public. The
two committees are Technology and Curriculum. The Board retained the responsibility of the Budget &
Finance Committee and the Policy Committee, functions of which are, by law, the responsibility of the
School Board.

This year the Chair is submitting three more changes for the Board's consideration with the intent of
providing a more conducive timeframe for the Board to achieve its business. When meetings go late,
brains and thinking processes are dulled and we may not make the best decisions.

The first subject for consideration has to do with the timing of Executive Sessions in the course of a
Board meeting. This year it is expected there will be the need for Executive Sessions five (5) times —
October, November, lanuary, March, and April. And that doesn't include anything unexpected
happening. In the past, Executive Sessions have come at the end of the normal agenda. Members of the
public (including administrators) interested in any motion(s) following the session(s} have to sit around,
sometimes until after 10:30 PM. Board members often commented they were not at their best at that
time of the night following what might have been two to three hours of regular agenda issues.

There are two possible solutions to this problem: One is to have Executive Sessions conducted at Special
Board meetings specifically for that purpose. This would necessitate two meetings of the Board within
those months when Executive Sessions were needed. Another is to schedule Executive Sessions before
the regular Board meeting — the Executive Session at 5:30 or 6 PM and the regular Board meeting at 7
PM. Advance notification could be addressed in the normal manner so that non-Board members and
administrators would not need to spend time waiting around. It is the Chair's recommendation to
schedule Executive Sessions at 5:30 or 6 PM before the regular Board meeting at 7 PM, with appropriate

advance notification to the public and administrators. A Maotion by the Board during New Business
1



IBAET

would be needed to make this change. (Approval of this change will necessitate minor revisions of

Policies BEDB-R -Agenda Format, BE-Types of School Board Meetings, and BEA-School Board Meetings,
Procedures, and By-Laws.}

The second subject for consideration has to do with eliminating standard Board Meetings in July and
December. Currently the Board meets every month except July, although all palicies regarding meetings
indicate a Board meeting is conducted every month with no exception for July. In 2017, the Board
elected to have no meeting in December. It should be noted the Budget & Finance Committee meets

every month, including July.

The summer manths are frequently packed with family outings and scheduled vacations. Frankly, after
the June elections involving Board member positions and passage of the proposed next fiscal year's
district budget, most Board members are exhausted. December is similarly cram-packed with family and
professional social gatherings and preparation for the holidays, not to mention school vacation. Unless
important Board business cannot be incorporated into the November or January Board meeting agenda,
the absence of a December Board meeting would appear reasonable. Special Meetings/Workshops, as
needed, could be scheduled with any subsequent motions handled at the January Board Meeting. it is
the Chair's recommendation that Board meetings not be scheduled in the months of July and December
absent an emergency issue. A Motion by the Board during New Business would be needed to make this
change. (Approval of this change will necessitate minor revisions of Policies BE-Types of School Board
Meetings, and BEA-School Board Meetings, Procedures, and By-Laws.)

And, finally, a third consideration which has to do with a slight revision to the Board meeting agenda,
namely the monthly review and approval of administrative reports by the Board. Currently, the Board
goes through the formality of approving administrative reports that have been included in the Board's
preparatory packet. All reports are posted on the website and considered “Drafts” until the Board
approves them. In fact, it is the Superintendent’s responsibility to review and approve those reports
before they are posted on the district's website. If a Board member, or any member of the public,
should have a2 question about anything in one of the administrative reports, the question can be
directed to the Superintendent before or during the Board meeting. It is the Superintendent’s
responsibility to obtain any clarifying information and provide it to the Board or individual directly. As it
is currently, all administrators are obliged to attend all Board meetings just in case someone has a
question about his/her report, which seldom happens. This lengthens their already long work day and is

usually unnecessary.

At the same time, an agenda may include a special issue or presentation that directly impacts or
includes the work of one or more administrators, in which case the Board would want them in
attendance, Perhaps it would be more time effective if administrative reports were summarized
specifically for the Board every three months for which the administrators would be in attendance.
Administrators would otherwise only be required to be in attendance for those special presentations or
issues which directly impact their work and/or responsibilities, i.e., Overall Student Growth and
Development, projected curriculum changes, Transportation Study Report, etc. While these changes
might not reduce the length of Board meetings directly, they would help the Board focus on its
responsibilities and produce more topic-specific Board discussion. It is the Chair’s recommendation that
the Board's agenda be changed to include only summarized administrator reports every three months. it
is further recommended that administrators only be required to attend those meetings, in addition to
Board meetings which include special presentations and/or reports directly impacting their work and/or



DBAEFT

responsibilities. Administrators will always be welcome to attend Board meetings and to participate as
appropriate. Motion by the Board during New Business would be needed to make this change.




DBAFT

RSU #63 School Board 2018-19
Presentations & New Business Topics

August 27, 2018 — Holbrook Middle School

No Presentations.

New Business includes:

s Motions, if any, resulting from Recommendations contained in Chair’s Report
s Conversations re: District Facilities — Review of Work Done to Date (Phases | — Il)) and Phase IV
e Phase IV discussion re:
* ESG/Oak Point Project
« Four Options under consideration
» Reference Materials {current & anticipated)

September 24, 2018 — Holden Elementary School
Presentation: Overall Student Growth & Development {including High School): Supt. & Principals

Chair’s Report:

» New Superintendent Evaluation Form: (Brief review of Bd. Member responsibilities;

distribution & return dates
» Reference to District Personnel supplement via Policy Committee — distribution & return
Dates
New Business includes:
e Health Curriculum (Supt. +)

Policy Committee includes:

o Supplementary Supt. Eval. Form for District Personnel — Review/Approval/Distribution & Return
Dates

October 22, 2018 - Eddington Elementary Schoal
Executive Session: Review of Superintendent Evaluation Data {Board Members & District Personnel)

Presentation: Academic Achievement & Goals {including projected curriculum changes, after-school

programs, G&T expansion, etc.): Superintendent

November 26, 2018 - Holbrook Middle School
1



DBAL

Executive Session:

s Supt. Evaluation — Supt. presentation of 2019-20 Goals
e Board Discussion/approval

Presentation: Transportation Study: Superintendent — Board Discussion

New Business:

= Discussion/Consideration of Contracting w/Third Party Consultants for assisting in analysis of
ESG/Oak Paint Reports

%

s Three Month Summarized Dept. Head Administrative Reports {(Subject to Board Motion

Approval 8/18}
= Distribution of ESG/Oak Point Reports for review/prep of December Workshop

December 3 or 10, 2018 — Holbrook School (subject to approval of Board - Aug. 2018 meeting)

= BOARD WORKSHOP - Presentation: £5G Study Reports — Don Bresnahan
Oak Point Study Reports: - Tyler Barter
» Board Discussion. (Any Motions to be handled during January 28, 2019 Board Meeting}

No Boord Meeting {subject to approval of Board - Aug. 2018 meeting)

January 28, 2018 — Eddington Elementary School

Executive Session: (Depends on timing of request to negotiate from the bargaining agents)

o Teacher Contract Negotiations (Board Negotiating Team Assignment/Contract Parameters)
*  Administrator Contract Negotiations (Board Negatiating Team Assignment/Contract
Parameters)

Presentation: FY 2017-18 Audit Report

0ld Business:

» Follow-up discussion {as needed) directed to ESG choices for 2019-20 ~ Third Party Consultant
recommendations (as appropriate — based on Bd. Workshop decision in December)
# Transportation Study decisions {as needed)

February 25, 2019 - Holbrook Middle School



DBAFT

Technology {upgrading/expanded Curriculum Tech Programming for students): Tech Director

0Old Business:

Follow-up discussion {as needed} directed toward ESG Project choices for FY 2019-20
Fiscal Issues relating to FY 2019-20 budget preparation/projection

Third Party Consultant recommendations {subject to decisions Jan, Board Meeting)

» Should there be a Public Hearing in June 2019 {presentation by Oak Point?)

*x

e Three Month Summarized Dept. Head Administrative Reports {(Subject to Board Motion
Approval 8/18)

March 2019

March 2 or 9, 2019 - Holbrook Middle School

Executive Sessions {6 back-to-back):

e Administrator Evaluations (These, along with final Admin. Contract terms, will impact FY 2019-
20 budget and salary increases for 4 of the individuals)

March 25, 2019 - Holden Elementary School

Executive Sessions:

s Administrator Contract Negotiations for Non-Bargaining Unit Administrators (Business Manager.
& Trans/Facilities Director)
= Status Report on Teacher & Administrator Contract Negotiations

New Business: Draft FY 2019-20 Budget
Old Business:

e Follow-up discussions (as needed):
e ESG project choices
e  Fiscal Issues re: FY 2019-20 budget preparation
«  Public Hearing ~ June 2019

April 22, 2019 - Eddington Elementary Schaol
3



DRAFY

Executive Session:

e Teacher Contract Negotiations
= Administrator Contract Negotiations

New Business:
» Review & Approval of Teacher & Administrator Contracts (Eff: 7/1/2019 — 6/30/2021) (Target
Date)
Old Business:

e Follow-up discussions (as needed):
e E5G project choices - Impact on FY 2019-20 Budget
» Public Hearing - June 2019

May 2019
¢ Special Board Meeting, if needed: Review of Proposed FY 2019-20 Budget: B&F Committee Chair

¢ Public Hearing {?) re: Future District Construction lssues — DATE?

May 20, 2019 — Holbrook Middle School

New Business: Board Vote to approve Proposed FY 2019-20 Budget

End of May/First of June 2019: FY 2019-20 Budget Meeting (Public Vote) Holbrook Gymnasium

Date:

June 17, 2019 — Holden Elementary School

New Business:

Certify Referendum Results of 2019-20 Budget
Identify New Board Meambers

Committee assignments for coming year
Election of Chair/Co-Chair

Selection of date for July Board Meeting - subject to Aug. 2018 decision



Wednesday, July 18, 2018 @ [B EF

Board of Directors Meeting - 7:00 p.m.
Hampden Academy

The Regional School Unit No. 22 Board of Directors met at Hampden Academy on Wednesday,
July 18,2018. Board Chair Karen Hawkes called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Directors
present were: James Baines, Scott Cuddy, Jayne Dyer, Wally Fraser, Allan Gordon, Jr., Jessica
Hamilton, Karen Hawkes, John Holmes, Anthony Liberatore, DMD, Joseph Pickering, Mary
Anne Royal and Amanda Sidell.

Lucas Flanagan and Heath Miller were excused.

II. Approval of Minutes of Special Meeting of June 6, 2018

Dyer moved, Holmes seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the
Special Meeting of June 6, 2018.

Abstain: Hamilton, Hawkes, Royal

III. Adjustment to Agenda

None.

IV. Persons Desiring to Address the Board
None.

V. Board Chair

Chair Hawkes welcomed Mary Anne Royal (Winterport) and Jessica Hamilton (Newburgh) as
Board Members as of July 1, 2018. Scott Cuddy begins a new 3 year term this month as well.

VI. Personnel

A. Resignations



DRAFT

Superintendent Lyons announced the resignations of Reeds Brook teacher Jennifer Bowman and
Hampden Academy teachers Amanda Tilton and Robert Spreng.

B. Nominations

Superintendent Lyons announced the transfer of Sue O’Brien from .5 Social Studies teacher at
Reeds Brook Middle School to District Instructional Coach.

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Holmes moved, Fraser seconded, and the
Board voted unanimously to approve:

Melody Tracy, Special Education Teacher, Leroy H. Smith School

Graduate Certificate in Autism Spectrum Disorders, University of Maine, Orono

BS in Special Education, University of Maine, Machias

5 years, Special Education Teacher, Bucksport Middle School

1 year, Special Education Teacher, Child Development Services, Searsport/Winterport

Salary: $37,850

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Fraser moved, Dyer seconded, and the Board
voted unanimously to approve:

Shellie Tourtillotte, Special Education Teacher, Wagner Middle School

Currently in Masters Degree in Special Education program at University of Maine
BS in Kinesiology and Physical Education, Developmental Disabilities Concentration,
University of Maine

Salary: $33,150

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Pickering moved, Dyer seconded, and the
Board voted unanimously to approve:

Jeffrey Keating, Special Education Teacher, Hampden Academy
CAS in Administration and MEd. in Special Education, University of Maine

BA in Secondary Education, SUNY, Cortland, NY
20 years, Special Education Teacher and Department Head, Mt. View High School



I year, Day Treatment Teacher, Ellsworth Middle School
| year, Behavioral Classroom Teacher, Kids Peace, Ellsworth, ME

Salary: $70,650

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Liberatore moved, Pickering seconded, and the
Board voted unanimously to approve the following slate of middle school fall and winter sports

coaches:

Wagner Middle School

Fall
Girls Soccer

Boys Soccer

Mustangs Field Hockey

Head Coach
Assistant Coach
Cross Country
Head Coach

Assistant Coach

Winter

Boys A Basketball
Boys B Basketball
Girls A Basketball
Girls B Basketball
Chess

Cheering

Brianne Smith

Derek Smith

Mikayla Mitchell

Open

Tamara Cardello

Chris Goule

Reed Farrar

Open

Chris Gould
Danny Lobo Leon
Ian Hall

Open



Reeds Brook Middle School
Fall

Cross Country Co-Coach
Cross Country Co-Coach
Football

Head Coach

Assistant Coach

Boys A Soccer

Girls A Soccer

Boys B Soccer

Girls B Soccer

Winter

Boys A Basketball
Girls A Basketball
Boys B Basketball
Girls B Basketball
A Cheering Coach

B Cheering Coach

Jason Kash

Georgianna Piete

Michael Lawrence
Reed Farrar

Oscar Degnan
David Haggan
Open

Kimberly Haggan

Kimberly Haggan
Daryl Couillard
Oscar Degnan
Deanna Hessert
Open

Open

All coaching positions are posted annually.

VII. Superintendent of Schools

A. Reading of Essential Behaviors and Qutcomes Proclamation



Board Member Liberatore read the Essential Behaviors and Qutcomes Proclamation.

Superintendent Lyons shared that at a recent National AASA Conference in Washington DC, the
Department of Education and the Department of Labor are expected to merge. Federal monies,
specifically Title I (Professional Development) and Title IA (Literacy Instruction remediation)
are expected to be either phased out or greatly reduced.

Superintendent Lyons shared the Bossov Ballet will be performing at the Hampden Academy
Performing Arts Center (PAC).

Board member Liberatore inquired if the district was currently pursuing an event coordinator to
book the Hampden Academy PAC with regular events? At this time, no.

B. Student Representative
No report.
C. Monthly Financial Report

Assistant Superintendent Nickels shared the 2018 Budget by Articles report. The first 2019
report will be shared at the August Board Meeting following the first 30 days of the FY 2019

budget.
D. Assistant Superintendent Update

Mrs. Nickels shared information regarding the passage of the FY 19 Budget. She thanked the
citizens for their support of the school budget. She also shared progress notes on the
Turf/Stadium Lighting Project, Summer Projects and a Playground Evaluation Team visit from
district insurance carrier Liberty Mutual.

VIII. Questions of Board Members

Pickering: What were some of the findings that the insurance company found in the playground
evaluation? Footing, equipment parts replacement.

Holmes: Did the legislature appropriate money for School Health Centers? Yes, $600,000 for
existing school based health centers. There are 10 health centers in the state at this time. It was
a hope that the funding could be a seed to re-establish the school based health center.



Baines: What delineates a school based health center from a nurse’s office? A doctor (PCP)
being on site. Eastern Maine Medical Center (EMMC) was running the health center and many
people ran in to a higher cost through EMMC than through their own health insurance. It was a
hope in RSU #22 that the previous health center could lead to service for staff

Royal: Pursuant to JIH-R, have you received/provided approval for requests for assistance from
ICE or CBP agents? (Immigration and Customs Enforcement; Customs and Border Patrol) No.

Have you received any requests from ICE or CBP or a law enforcement agent acting on their
behalf for information about or access to any of our students? No.

Royal: Where does the funding come from for the free summer school breakfast and lunch
program? Are we reaching all the students in need? Principal Moore shared that the program is
federally funded based on overall percentage of free and reduced lunch at Smith School. Not all
students in need attend the free meals and our school nutrition director has considered an
alternative site, perhaps, to address access. However, the strict federal guidelines of the program
provide limitations on how the program can be facilitated.

Superintendent Lyons shared information related to a request for a use of the Newburgh School
kitchen by a private entrepreneur. This request has been denied due to state regulations. Mr.
Lyons noted to the Board that this inquiry did bring forth conversation about the future need for
a referendum in the Town of Newburgh to officially close the Newburgh School when the time
comes (2021) to turn the building over to the Town of Newburgh as is planned for in the current
lease agreement.

Royal: What is the time frame for the review of the RSU #22 Strategic Plan? The Strategic Plan
is reviewed annually and the next review cycle will start in the fall. Board member Cuddy

returned to this question later in the meeting and clarified that every three years the Strategic
Plan is re-written. Each year is an annual review.

IX. Committee Reports
A. Finance Committee
None.

B. Budget Committee



None.

C. Athletic Committee

None.

D. Building Committee

None.

E. Negotiations Committee

This will be discussed in the executive session.
F. Education Committee

None.

G. Policy Committee

Chair Holmes shared the procedure to consider a student board member. A sentence was
removed in the policy so that students who are children of employees or board members could

also apply for consideration.

H. United Technologies Center
None.

I. Behavioral Review Committee
None.

J.  Education Foundation

Chair Hawkes requested that Board Members consider serving as a liaison with the Education

Foundation.
K. SPRPCE Board

None.



L. Wellness Committee

None.

M. Community Relations Committee
None.

X. Policy Consideration

A. Discuss and act on second reading and adoption of policy JLCB, Immunization of Students.

Upon recommendation of Superintendent Lyons, Liberatore moved, Cuddy seconded, and the
Board voted unanimously to approve the second reading and adoption of policy JLCB,
Immunization of Students.

B. Discuss and act on first reading of regulation CBI-R, Evaluation of the Superintendent
Guidelines.

Following discussion, no formal action was taken. Regulation sent back to Policy Committee for
- further discussion and potential revision.

XI. Oild Business
A. Discuss Major Capital School Construction Program

Mr. Lyons shared the results of the recent Capital Improvement projects at the state level. Both
the Earl C. McGraw School and the George B. Weatherbee School were scored as construction
projects following last year’s application. McGraw School was scored as number 20 and
Weatherbee School was scored as number 62 out of 74,

The RSU #22 Building Committee will be presented with the scoring and will be asked to
evaluate next steps and the decision of whether or not to hire an architect.

Chair Hawkes asked what the likelihood would be that funding would be received for a project
scored as low as Weatherbee? Mr. Lyons shared that there are many facets to the decision
depending on how much construction funding is allocated from the state and what the



communities higher in scoring (in front of RSU #22) are going to do regarding moving forward
with their projects.

Vice Chair Sidell asked if we would be required to build a K-2 school since the McGraw School
isa K-2? Mr. Lyons shared that the district may wish to merge the projects
(McGraw/Weatherbee) as have neighboring districts such as Old Town and Brewer to build a
PK-5 school.

Royal: Did the district reach out to the community to inquire about the Hampden Academy
project interests? Yes, multiple weekend sessions were opened to the community members to
help shape the values and attributes of the building.

XII. New Business
A. Discuss and act on administrators compensation package.

Upon recommendation of the Superintendent Lyons, Libertore moved, Holmes seconded, and the
Board voted unanimously to approve the following list of administrators compensation:

%D
Asslstant Snpevisenieat
Mary Glant simew $106,047 3% | 01820 | S5
Disersodt of Coricnipm
R Lyoss, Cafied & Toleaned F7TW ) eI 3% |[miEm (Io
Lymae Wells P50 " % (2w |2
Diisecace of Speeiad Seevines
Mary By $ni3y 440 3% | Wew | ;S
Amisaay Direcics of Bpertal Seyrices
Nbwaic| Serage SERON 70z s | oEn [
Techaelegy Symems Admin\cemioe
C. Wil Tracy, Principal $104,000 Moo 3% |[anzm |20
Hampden Acndrawy
Nick Reymosd, Awistont Piactpe? | 398334 10123 3% |[anz> |MD
mm
Frod Lowes, Arhiefic Distone Enan m 400 % | miE2n | B0
At Priacigal, Humpics Acadosry
Richoed Meneme, BaSS $B0o00 3RS | 01830 | 340
Samuel L Wagner MtAdie Schoal
Das Rosx, Princigsl #3700 WESI] 3% |[aED |20
Eeah Braok Midfle Schon)
Dews Moose, Priscipal PLxss B % xiex | 250
Leroy AL Aoty Sciosal
Kstnis Briggs, Princinal note MEA06 3% | MIEIN |40
Enrt C McCeswr Schoai
Jen Cyr, Principal 0500 3218 ¥ (W MO
nusa‘n.mm




Brittany Layinan 350,302 $51.811 3% 2018-20 | 184
School Health Coordinator

Kathy Kutridge $52 000 853,560
School Nutrition Director

2018-20 | 221

(L]
RN

Cuddy: Why was Richard Glencross increased differently than other administrators? Dr.
Glencross received a different percentage to address a pay differential in comparison with new
administrators who have been hired recently.

Royal: Do you use a rubric upon hire to determine administrative salary? There is not a rubric
per se, but several factors are considered in the establishment of administrative pay including
experience, education levels, present salary and more,

Sidell: How do you decide how many work days are allotted to an administrative position? The
magnitude of the job is the primary deciding factor for the number of days required for an
administrative position.

Cuddy: Comparing and contrasting with Bangor and Brewer, how do we compare with
administrative salary? Our scale is not on par with Bangor or Brewer overall, though in places
along the scale we are more closely competitive than others. We strive to address the differences
though we recognize our communities and tax bases are simply different. Some of RSU #22’s
benefits are more robust, however.

Royal: How did you decide on 3%? Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) 2.6% and
consideration of the strong performance of our administrative team in RSU #22,

Hamilton: Inquiry on the make-up of the Wellness Coordinator position combined with nursing
time. Mr. Lyons shared the nature of the two part time positions combined.

Mr. Lyons introduced the Stipend Review Matrix which is used to evaluate the value of student
activity assignments.

B. Discuss and act on adjustment to stipend for middle school show choir and jazz band from 18
to 20 ERPS.

Upon recommendation of the Superintendent Lyons, Fraser moved, Liberatore seconded, and the
Board voted unanimously to approve the increase.



Abstain: Liberatore

Liberatore shared that amount is a pittance in comparison to the time the faculty are putting in to
the activities related to musical competition including practices, preparations and travel.

Hawkes: What is the high school Show Choir and Jazz Band ERP amount? 24 ERPs. The
highest ERP is 48, for high schoo! head coach for boys and girls basketball. There is also a
longevity bonus for those who serve beyond 8 years.

C. Discuss and act on bequest to Hampden Academy.

Upon recommendation of the Superintendent Lyons, Libertore moved, Holmes seconded, and the
Board voted unanimously to accept the bequest.

Principal Tracy shared that the gift is undesignated beyond it supporting Hampden Academy. A
team will convene to discuss benefit to students and where the funds will be best allocated.

XIIl. Communication and Correspondence

A. Set Meeting Dates

Mr. Lyons presented 2018-19 Town Assessment warrants to Board Members for signatures.
Board members signed the warrants.

XIV. Executive Session to Discuss Negotiations Between the RSU #22 Board of Directors
and EA22 Education Association, According to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D)

At 8:20 p.m. Liberatore moved, Cuddy seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to enter
Executive Session to discuss negotiations between the RSU #22 Board of Directors and EA22
Education Association, according to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(D).

The Board entered back into regular session at 9:03 p.m.
XV. Other Business

A. To see what action, if any, the Board wishes to take on business required by items that are
part of this agenda.



None.

XVIL. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 9:03 p.m,
Respectfully submitted,

/s/
Richard A. Lyons, Superintendent of Schools



